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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
To,
THE MEMBERS OF
RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present their Third Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021.

1.  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Revenue from Operations 41,059.84 59321.94
Profit before Tax - (225.90) 2039.70
Tax Expenses (44.46) 773.21
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (181.44) 1266.49
Profit brought forward 2,604.92 1385.14
Armount transferred to General Reserve NIL NIL
Balance carried to Balance sheet 2,406.61 2651.64

The management has performed a detailed assessment (including liquidity position for next one
year) of the impact on the financial statements, consequent to restrictions and other conditions
refated to Covid-19 pandemic and based on assessment performed, management has concluded that
no material adjustments are considered necessary in the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2021.

There is no material change or commitments which has occurred between the end of the financial
year and date of this Report, affecting the financial position of the Company.

2. DIVIDEND
In order to conserve resources, no dividend has been recommended for the Financial Year 2020-21.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, your Company has not transferred any amount to the General
Reserves of the Company.
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4. STATUS OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION AND ARRANGEMENT

The Mumbai Bench of National Company Law Tribunal {“NCLT”} has vide its order dated February 07,
2020 (“the Order”) approved the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement between
J. K. Helene Curtis Limited (JKHC), J. K. Investo Trade (India) Limited (JKIT), Raymond Consumer Care
Private Limited (RCCPL), Ray Global Consurner Trading Limited (RGCTL) and Ray Universal Trading
Limited (RUTL} and their respective shareholders (“the Scheme”). The Appointed Date for the
Scheme was December 1, 2018.

NCLT issued certified copy of the said order on March 2, 2020 and the same was filed on March 27,
2020 in form INC-28 with the Registrar of Companies (“RoC”), Mumbai which was approved in the
Month of July, 2020 by Registrar of Companies. Necessary actions arising out of the NCLT order have
been duly implemented.

As per order passed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai dated February 7, 2020,
approving the Scheme, the name of the Company was changed from “Ray Universal Trading
Limited” to “Raymond Consumer Care limited” w.e.f. July 18, 2020.

a) Statutory Auditors

M/s Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP (ICAI Firm Registration Number 012754 N/N500016)
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive years at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members held on December 26, 2019 on a remuneration
mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors. Their appointment was
subject to ratificaticn by the Members at every subsequent AGM held. Pursuant to the amendments
made to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 effective
from May 7, 2018, the requirement of seeking ratification of the Members for the appointment of the
Statutory Auditors has been withdrawn from the Statute. Hence the resolution seeking ratification
of the Members for continuance of their appointment at this AGM is not being sought.

There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditors in their
audit report(s) for the year under review.

b) Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the
Company has appointed DM & Associates Company Secretaries LLP (LLPIN NO AAIl 4743), Company
Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year ending
March 31, 2021,
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The Secretarial Audit Report is set out as “Annexure A” and forms part of this Report. There is no
secretarial audit qualification for the year under review.

As per the requirements of the Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, your Company is required to maintain cost records
and accordingly, such accounts are prepared and records have been maintained relating to
Aurangabad Manufacturing facility every year. The Cost Audit Report for the year ended
March 31, 2020 was filed with the Central Government within the prescribed time.

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has re-appointed M/s. Pravin
Mohani & Associates, Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 100678) as Cost Auditor to audit the
cost accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.

7. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as on March 31, 2021 was Rs. 2.98 Crore. During the year under
review, the Company has not issued any Equity Shares or other securities.

During the year under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company increased from
Rs. 2.98 Crore to Rs. 3.03 Crore.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor
sweat equity. As on March 31, 2021, none of the Directors of the Company hold shares in the
Company.

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the year under review.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, form part of the notes to the Financial Statements.

A. Directors

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s
Articles of Association, Mr. Gautam Hari Singhania (DIN: 00020088), Director retires by rotation at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
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Further Mrs. Nawaz Gautam Singhania (DIN: 00863174) was appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from December 03, 2020. In terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, Mrs. Nawaz Gautam Singhania holds office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.
The Board of Directors recommends her appointment in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year under review, Mr. Vipin Agarwal (DIN: 02963480), Mr. Sanjay Bahl (DIN: 00332153)
and Mr. K. A. Narayan {DiN: 00950589) decided to relinquish their office of Director(s) from the
Company with effect from September 07, 2020 due to implementation of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and Amalgamation and takeover of new management. The Board has placed on record
its sincere and deep appreciation for the services rendered by them during their tenure as Directors
of the Company.

During the year, seven Board Meetings were convened and held as detailed below. The Board
Meeting held and Attendance of Directors at the Meetings is given below:

Names of Date of the Board Meeting
Directors
29/06/2020 | 17/07/2020 | 20f/07/2020 | 07/09/2020 | 03/11/2020 | 08/02/2021 | 04/03/2021

Mr. Rajeev N.A. N.A. N.A. v v v v
Bakshi
Mr. Gautam N.A. N.A. N.A. v v v v
Hari Singhania
Mrs. Nawaz N.A, N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. v v
Gautam
Singhania
Mr. Mahendra N.A. N.A. N.A. v v v v
Doshi
Mrs. Geeta N.A. N.A. N.A. v v v v
Mathur
Mrs. Sonia N.A. N.A. N.A. v v v v
Singh
Mr. Manoj N.A. N.A. N.A. v v v v
Kumar
Mr. M. R. N.A, N.A. N.A. v v v v
Prasanna
Mr. Sudhir N.A. N.A. N.A. v v v L.O.A
Langer
Mr. Vipin v v v v N.A. N.A. N.A.
Agarwal

_Mr. Sanjay Bahl v v v v N.A. N.A. N.A.
Mr. K. A. v v v L.O.A N.A, N.A. N.A,
Narayan
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. Mr. Gautam Hari Singhania, Mr. Rajeev Bakshi, Mr. Mahendra Doshi, Mrs. Geeta Mathur, Mrs. Sonia Singh,
Mr. Manoj Kumar, Mr. M. R. Prasanna and Mr. Sudhir Langer were appointed as Directors of the Company with
effect from 07.69.2020.

2. Mr. Vipin Agarwal, Mr. Sanjay Bahl and Mr. K. A. Narayan resigned with effect from 07.09.2020.

3. Mrs. Nawaz Gautam Singhania was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 03.12.2020.

4. LOA denotes Leave of Absence.

B. Declaration by Independent Directors

All the Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6} of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") vide Notification Number G.S.R. 804(E) dated October 22,
2019 and effective from December o1, 2019 has introduced the provision relating to inclusion of
names of Independent Directors in the Data Bank maintained by institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA).
All Independent Directors of your Company are registered with lICA.

C. Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has approved Annual Performance
Evaluation Mechanism to cover its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Committees. This will also cover the evaluation of Independent
Directors. The performance evaluation of the Non- independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors. The Directors express their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

1. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

With a view to have a more focused attention on the business and for better governance and
accountability, the Board constituted the following Committees:

(a) Audit Committee

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of
Board and its Powers) Rule, 2014, the Audit Committee has been constituted on September 07, 2020.

The current composition of the Audit Committee is as under:

1. Mrs, Geeta Mathur : Independent Director, Member
2. Mr. Mahendra Doshi : Independent Director, Member
3. Mr. M. R, Prasanna : Independent Director, Member

The Chairman of the Audit Committee is appointed at the beginning of each Committee Meeting.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under:
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the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the Company and establish strong interface with such auditors;

review and moniter the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

examination of the financial staterment and the auditors’ report thereon;

approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

v.  scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

vi.  valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

vii.  evaluation of internal financial controls and risk managemenit systems;

viil. monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

ix.  maonitoring the end use of funds raised through banks and financial institutions.

X.  to carry out any other duties that may be delegated to the Audit Committee by the Board

of Directars from time-to-time.

During the Financial Year, four Audit Committee meetings were held viz. 07.09.2020, 23.09.2020,
03.11.2020 and 08.02.2021. Attendance of Directors at the Audit Committee Meeting is given below:

. Date of Audit Committee Meeting
Sr. No. | Name of Director
07.09.2020 | 23.09.2020 | 03.11.2020 | 08.02.2021
1 Mrs. Geeta Mathur v v v v
2 Mr. Mahendra Doshi v v v v
3 Mr. M.R. Prasanna v v v v

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has constituted the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee on September 07, 2020. The Board of Directors has framed a Nomination
and Remuneration policy.

The current composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as under:
1. Mr. Manoj Kumar Independent Director, Chairman

2. Mr. Rajeev Bakshi Non-executive Director, Member

3. Mrs. Sonia Singh Independent Director, Member

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

1. to help in determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

2. to recommend to the Board appointment/re-appointment and removal of Directors{Senior
management;

3. to frame criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Directors;
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4. to recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors key
managerial personnel and other employees;

5. to create an evaluation framework for Independent Directors and the Board;

6. to assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities entrusted from time-to-time;

7. delegation of any of its powaers to any Member of the Committee.

During the year, seven Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held on
07.09.2020, 03.11.2020, 10.11.2020, 03,12.2020, 08.02.2021, 04.03.2021 and 31.03.2021. Attendance of
the Directors at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is given below:

Name Date of Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting

Sr.

No of 07.09.2020 | 03.11.2020 | 10.11.2020 | 03.12.2020 | 08.02.2021 | 04.03.2021 | 31.03.2021

Director

M v 7 v v v v v

1 Manoj
Kumar

M v v v v 7 v v

2 Rajeev
Bakshi

Mrs. \/ v v \/ \/ v v
3 Sonia
Singh

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a policy
for selection and appointment of Directors and Senior Management and their remuneration. The
Palicy of the Company on Directors appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of director and other matters provided under the
Companies Act, 2013 is attached as “Annexure B” and forms part of this report.

(¢) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 3 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has constituted the Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee on September 07, 2020.

The current composition of the CSR Committee is as under:
1. Mr. Rajeev Bakshi : Non-executive Director, Chairman

2. Mr. Gautam Hari Singhania Non-executive Director, Member
3. Mrs. Sonia Singh : Independent Director, Member
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The terms of reference of CSR Committee are as under:

a) To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which shall indicate the activities to
be undertaken by the Company as per the Companies Act, 2013;

b) To review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to be
undertaken by the company;

¢) To monitor the (SR Policy of the Company from time to time;

d) Any other matter the CSR Committee may deem appropriate post the approval of the Board
of Directors or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Puring the year, no CSR Committee meeting was held. A disclosure as required under Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as “Annexure — C” to this
Report.

12. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

fn terms of Section t18(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has been complying with the
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by Central
Government with respect to Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during
the year under review were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis
and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, disclosure in Form
AQC-2is not required.

The Company has adequate risk management measures which are implemented, developed,
assessed, reviewed and strengthened from time to time.

15. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review which required the Statutory Auditors
to report to the Board under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed
thereunder.

16. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company does not have a website of its own and therefore, the requirement to disclose the web
address where the Company shall place a copy of the annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of
Section 92, is hot applicable.
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17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The details as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo is annexed herewith as “Annexure D" to this Report.

18. EMPLOYEE STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS SCHEME

Pursuant to the approval of the Members at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 18,
2021, the Company adopted Raymond Consumer Care Limited Employee Stock Appreciation Rights
Scheme 2021 (“RCCL ESARS 2021"/ “Plan”). In accardance with RCCL ESARS 2021, the employee of
the Company and its holding company are entitled to receive Employee Stock Appreciation Right
(ESAR), which entitle them to receive appreciation in the value of the shares of the Company at a
future date and in 2 pre-determined manner, where such appreciation is settled by way of allotment
of shares of the Company. Detail of the ESAR granted under RCCL ESARS 2021, is annexed herewith
as “Annexure E” to this Report.

Information in accordance with Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employees of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 is not provided since it is not a listed
Company.

20. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

During the period under review, no complaints have been received under the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

21. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
Your Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system, which is constantly
assessed and strengthened with new [ revised standard operating procedures.

The Company has entrusted the internal and operational audit to M/s Mahajan & Aibara Chartered
Accountants LLP, a reputed firm of Chartered Accountants. The main thrust of the internal audit
process is test and review of controls, independent appraisal of risks, business processes and
benchmarking internal controls with best practices. The Company has a robust Management
Information System, which is an integral part of the control mechanism.
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The Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors and the Business Heads are periodically apprised of the
internal audit findings and corrective actions taken,

22,

SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS

Thereare no significant or material orders passed by the Regulators ] Courts which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

23. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company
hereby state and confirm that:

i

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures; _

the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and have
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date; )

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities; :

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concernbasis; and

the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws were in place and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

24, ACKNOWILEDGEMENT

The Directors extend their grateful appreciation for the co-operation, support and valuable guidance
received from banks, government and other statutory authorities.

For and on beha!f of the Board of Directors of
RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED

f’\,\W [l

RAJEEV BAKSHI
CHAIRMAN

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 4, 2021

DIN: 00044621
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Form No., MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
[Pursuant to Section 204({1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
For the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021

To,
The Members,
RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED

PLOT G-35 & 36 MIDC WALUJ TALUKA GANGAPUR
AURANGABAD 431136

Dear Members,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE
LIMITED {hereinafter called “the Company”]. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinien, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2021, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place fo the extent, in the manner and subject o the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, Forms and returns filed with the
Ministry of Corporate Alfairs, and other relevant records maintained by the Company for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA’} and the rules made there
under; NA,;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed there under;,

4. The provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings: NA;

5. Provisions of Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act) were not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period.

We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its Officers for systems
and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws
and Regulations to the Company.

We further state that, having regard to the Compliance system prevailing in the Company
and based on test check basis and based on the representations made by the Company, the
Company has complied with the following laws Applicable specifically to the Company:
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L. Factories Act, 1948;

i. Industries (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951

iii. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees
appointed by the Company either on its payroll or on contractual basis as
related to wages, gratuity, provident fund, E3IC, compensation ete.;

v, Acts prescribed urnider prevention and control of poilution
v, Acts prescribed under Environmental protection:

vi. Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax;

vii, Land Revenue laws of respective States

viii. Labour Welfare Act of respective States:
ix. Trade Marks Act 1999 & Indian Copy Right Act 1957;

X. The Legal Metrology Act, 2009:
xi, Competition Act, 2002;
xil. Consumer Protection Act, 1986:

xiii.  The Legal Metrology Act, 2009.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

We further report that the Beard of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non - Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given te all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

Majority decision is carried through while there were no dissenting members’ views which
are to he captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that therc are adequate systerns and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the following specific events took place:

The Mumbaj Beénch of National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT") has vide its order dated
February 07, 2020 (“the Order”) approved the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and
Arrangement between J. K. Helene Curtis Limited (JKHC), J. K. Investo Trade {India}
Limited (JKIT), Raymond Consumer Care Private Limited (RCCPL), Ray Global Consumer
Trading Limited (RGCTL) and Ray Universal Trading Limited (RUTL} and their respective
sharehclders {*the Scheme®). The Appointed Date for the Scheme was December 1, 2018,

NCLY issued certified copy of the said order on March 2, 2020 and the same was filed on
March 27, 2020 in form [NC-28 with the Registrar of Companies (“RoC”), Mumbai which
was approved in the Month of July, 2020 by Registrar of Companies. The Board of Directors
of the Company noted that all the requirements of the Scheme was complied by the
respeciive companies to the Scheme at its Meeting held on September 7, 2020,

1. Post approval and implementation of the said Composite  Scheme of

Amalgamation, the following major changes have taken place in the Company;
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a. Conversion of Company into Public Limited:

Pursuant to the enabling clause no. 44 of the said Scheme, the Company was
converted from Private Limited to Public Limited by obtaining requisite
shareholders’ approval at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on February 19,
2020 and a fresh certificate of Incorporation was issued by Registrar of Companies,

Mumbal dated March 03, 2020.

b. Transfer of Business:

Pursuant to sald Composite scheme of amalgamation Raymond Consumer Care
Private Limited was amalgamated with J.K. Investo Trade {India) Limited and the
FMCG business of J.K. Helene Curtis Limited was transferred to J.K. Investo Trade

{india) Limited.

Thereafter, the Combined FMCG business was transferred to Ray Universal Trading

Limited.

c. Change of Name:

Pursuant to Clause 44.2 of the said scheme, the name “Raymond Consumer Care”
of the amalgamated company RCCPL vested with the Company and accordingly, the
Company on July 13, 2020 made an application to Central Registration Centre
{CRC), Ministry of Corporaté affairs under Reserve Unigue Name Application and

the said CRC approved the same on July 17, 2020,

Conseguently, the Company at its Extra QOrdinary General Meeting held on July 17,
2020 approved the change of name from “Ray Universal Trading Limited” to

“Raymond Consumer Care Limited” by passing Special Resolutior.

d. Employee Stock Option Scheme:

The ESOP Schemes JKHC ESOP 2018 and RCCPL ESQOP 2019 were approved by
the shareholders of the respective companies at their Extra Ordinary General

Meeting held on October 30, 2018 and April 30, 2019 respectively.

Pursuant to the said Scheme of Amalgamation all the employees, eligibie under
earlier JKHC ESOP 2018 and RCCPL ESOP 2019 (hereinafter together referred to as
‘Barlier ESOS) became eligible under new Employee Stock Option Scheme [New

ESO8} in RUTL for share options held in Earlier ESOS.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on June 29, 2020 approved that the

terms and conditions of New ESQS shall remain same as those of earlier ES0OS.

Further the Board of Directors at their meeting held on March 04, 2021 and on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved Employce
Stock Appreciation Rights Scheme 2021. The same was also approved by the
shareholders at their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 18, 2021 by

passing Special Resolution.




DM &8 ASSOCIATES COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP

{LLPIN NO. AAI-4743)

[Firm Registration No: L2017MH0O03500] [Peer Review Certificate: 758/2020]
REGD. GFFICE: # 205, NADIADWALA MARKET, PODDAR RQAD, MALAD (EAST), MUMBAI-400097
Tel No. 022-28443641 Enail: dmassociatesilp@ginail.con:

e. Change in Diirectors / Management:
Post implementation of Scheme the Board of Directors at its meeting held on
September 07, 2020 appointed eight new Board Members and the existing three
Board Members stepped down as Directors of the Company w.e.l. September 07,
2020,

f. Constitution of Varicus Committees:
Although, the provisions of composition of Audit Committee and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are Not Applicable to the Company, being Wholly Owned
Subsidiary, the Board of Directors for effective Governance constituted various
committees. Accordingly the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on September
07, 2020 constituted -~ Audit Committee, Nominationn & Remuneration Comrnitiee
and Corporate Scocial Responsibility Committee,

2. Alteration of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company:
The Company at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on:

a. July 17, 2020 altered |By Passing Special Resolution);
i. Memorandum of Assoclation for Change of Name:
By substituting the existing clause-1 with the new clause-1 i.e. *The name of
the Company is RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED™.

ii. Articles of Association;
By substituting the new name RAYMOND CQONSUMER CARE LIMITED’

wherever it appeared in the Articles of Association.

b. March 18, 2021 altered MOA by passing Ordinary Resolution for Ingrease in
Authorised Capital:
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association by new Clause V as given hereunder:
“V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 3,03,00,000/- {(Rupees
Three Crore Three Lakh only) divided into 30,30,000 {Thirty Lakh Thirty Thousand}
Equity Shares ¢of Rs. 10 {Rupees Ten} each.”

For DM & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
Company Secretarfes

\

Dinesh Kumar Deora
Partner

FCS NO 5683

CP NO 4119

UDIN: FOOS683C000190441

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27MApril, 2021

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date that is annered as
Annexure - [ and forms an integral part of this report,



DM & ASSOCIATES COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP
(LLPIN NO. AAT-4743)

[Firm Registration No: L2017TMHO03500] {Peer Review Cestificate: 758/2020}
REGD, OFFICE: # 205, NADIADWALA MARKET, PODDAR ROAD, MALAD (EAST), MUMBAI-100097
Tel No. 022-28443641 Email; dmassedales(ip@ginail com

To

ANNEXURE - I

The Members,
RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED

PLOT G-35 & 36 MIDC WALUJ TALUKA GANGAPUR
AURANGABAD 431136

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1,

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records

based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, followed

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

books of accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations arid happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Qur examination

was limnited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectivengss with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

For DM & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
Company Secretaries

Dinesh Kumar Deora
Partner

FCS NO 5683

CP NO 4119

UDIN: FOO5683C000190441

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27t April, 2021
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RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
[As per the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder]
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The Board of Directors of Raymond Consumer Care Limited (the Company) had constituted the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee which is in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 (CA 2013).

This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Manageriai Personnel (KMP} and
Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to
align the objectives and goals of the Company with the requirements of the CA 2013.

“Act” means the CA 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder as may be amended from time-to-
time.

“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Company” means Raymond Consumer Care Limited.

“committee” means the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors.
“Compliance Officer” means the Company Secretary, if any, of the Company.

“Directors” mean members of the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Executive Director” means the Managing Director, Whole time Director, as the case may be and
includes Directors who are in the full time employment of the company.

“Key Managerial Personnel” shall have the same meaning as in Section 2 (51) of the CA 2013.

“Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are members of the core
management team comprising all members of management one-level below the Executive
Directors of the Board (excluding Members of the Board of Directors).

The words and expressions used in this policy not defined herein above will have the same
meaning as defined in the CA 2013 including any amendments made from time-to-time.

This Policy is applicable to:

a. Directors (Executive and Non-Executive);
b. Key Managerial Personnel; and

¢. Senior Management.
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The objective of this policy is to ensure compliance with Section 178 of the CA 2013 read with the
applicable Rules and to lay down a framework in relation to remuneration of Directors, KMPs and
Senior Management of the Company. This policy also lays down a criteria for recommending the

appointment of Board Members (Independent Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Executive
Directors).

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination and remuneration matters include:

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

to help in determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

to recommend to the Board appointment/re-appointment and removal of Directors, KMP.
and Senior Management;

to frame criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Directors;

to recommend to the Board remuneration payable to the Directors (while fixing the
remuneration to Executive Directors the restrictions contained in the CA 2013 is to be
considered);

to create an evaluation framework for independent Directors and the Board;

to provide necessary reports to the Chairman after the evaluation process is completed
by the Directors;

to assist in developing a succession plan for the Board;

Review, approve and grants under any stock based schemes such as Employee Stock
option, Employee stock purchase scheme, Stock appreciation rights etc.

to assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities entrusted from time-to-time;

1.10 delegation of any of its powers to any Member of the Committee or the Compliance

Officer, if any.
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The Committee shall identify:

d.

Persons who possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience for the position he |
she is considered to be appointed. The person should have knowledge of at least one or more
domain areas like, finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research,
governance, strategy, operations or other disciplines related to the Company’s business.

Person shall uphold ethical integrity, have a pedigree of acting objectively, shall have no
adverse order(s) passed by any Regulatory boady, should have a proven track-record of
meeting professional obligaticns induding a reputation to manage challenges.

An Independent Director should meet with requirements of the CA 2013 read with Schedule
IV of the Act.

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years and will be eligible
for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and following the
procedure under the CA 2013.

No independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of maximum
5 years each. In the event the same person is to be appointed as an Independent Director
after two consecutive terms of two years, a cooling period of 3 years is required to be fulfilled.

The Committee shall carry out the evaluation of performance of Directors at annually (yearly).
However, for KMPs (non-Board) and Senior Management, the Chairman of the Board is to be
authorised to complete the performance evaluation.

In the event any Director, KMP and Senior Management attracts any disqualification mentioned
in the Act or under any Law, the Committee may recommend to the Board the removal of the said
Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act,
rules and regulations.

Directors, KMPs and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act or
the prevailing Company policy as applicable.
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The Company shall appoint or re-appoint Executive Directors for a term not exceeding five years
at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one-year before the expiry of term of the
concerned Executive Director.

The remuneration to the Executive Directors shall be governed by the provisions of the
CA 2013, and Rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.
The remuneration shall take into account the Company’s performance, the contribution
of the Executive Directors for the same, remuneration trends in general, meeting of
appropriate benchmarks (such as remuneration paid in like- size companies) and which
will ensure and support a high performance culture. The Executive Directors who are
in employment of the Company will not be entitled to sitting fees as paid to Non-Executive
and Independent Directors.

b. Non-Executive Directors
The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will receive sitting fees /
commission as per the provisions of the CA 2013. The amount of the sitting fees will not
exceed the ceiling ] limit under the Act. An Independent Director will not be eligible to
any stock option of the Company.

The Board of Directors will from time-to-time fix the sitting fees for atiending the
meetings of the Board and its Committees on the recommendations of the Committee.
Effective from September 7, 2020 the Board of Directors have fixed the sitting fees
payable to Directors for attending the Meetings of the Board and its respective
Committees.

The Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be paid commission in
aggregate an amount of 1% of the standalone Net Profit of the Company in the financial
year as calculated in terms of Section 198 read with Section 197 of the Act. The
Commission to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be paid on a
uniform basis to reinforce the principle of collective responsibility.. If a Non-Executive
Director or independent Director works as such only for a part of the year, he will be
paid commission for the relevant financial year on a proportionate basis for the period
during which he held the post of such Director. The commission will be payable only
after the Annual Audited Financial Statements are approved by the shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Non-Executive Directors and Independent
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Directors may forego receiving of commission/sitting fees by making a request to the
Board.

c. Remuneration to KMP and Senior Management

The remuneration to the other KMPs (non-Board) and Senior Management will be
benchmarked on the remuneration package prevailing in the country and industry and will
have a fixed component and a performance based component. The KMP and Senior
Management will have a well-defined appraisal and performance evaluation framework.

This will be monitored by Head HR of the Company and approved by the Chairman of the
Board.

This policy may be reviewed and amended by the Committee as and when required. The policy or
any amendment thereto will require the approval of the Board.

sdkb Aok
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RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
(CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316288)
Registered Office: Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC, Waluj, Taluka Gangapur, Aurangabad - 431136
Tel:: 0240-6644111

ANNEXURE “D” TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

A. CONSERVATION _OF _ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY __ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO
. the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;
a) Installed Belt conveyor for Overwrapping operation Conserving Electrical energy @
28000 Units and savings of Rs.2 Lakh per year.
b) Replacement of Heater Panel Insulation from Glass wool to Ceramic 1Dipline (Savings
of 9000 Units @ Rs.68000 per year)

it The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy;
Company is assessing for the feasibility of using the Roof top solar power

il The capital investment on energy conservation equipments; Rs.3.80 Lakh
B. Technology absorption-

i.  the efforts made towards technology absorption;
Developed Indigenous Electronic Testing Machines 4 Nos. as a substitute for Imported m/c.

ii.  the benéfits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution;
-Productivity improvement by 30% with installation of High speed Overwrapping machine
(Savings @ 6 Lakh per Annum)
- Developed variety of Coloured condoms with flavor.

it.  in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year} N.A.

iv. the expenditure incurred on Research and Development:
Expenses are being included on product and process development. The Expenditure is not
separately ascertained.

C. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo -

During the year foreign exchange earnings was NIL (Previous Year: 0.52 Crore). The Foreign Exchange
outgo during the year was 0.01 Crore (previous year was NIL).

L



NNEXURE “E” TO THE BOARD’S RE T

Sr. No. Particulars RCCL ESARs 2021
1. Number of Units outstanding on April 1, 2020 Nil
2. Units Granted during April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 38,215
3. Units vested during April 1, 2020 te March 31, 2021 Nii
4. Units exercised during April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 Nil
5. Date of Shareholders’ Approval for the scheme March 18, 2021
6. Totai number of shares arising as a result of exercise of 38,215
Units
7. Units lapsed during April 1, 2020 to March 3¢, 2021 Nil
8, | The exercise price per ESAR which is current FMV of equity Rs.4,698/-
share.
9. Variation of terms of Units None
10. | Money realised by exercise of unit(s) Not applicable
1. Total number of Units in force as on March 31, 2021 38,215
12. | Vesting Requirements Continued employment
and Company
performance
13. Method used to account for ESARs -
14. | Employee wise details of units granted to:
i, Key Managerial Persornnel 13,300
ii. Any other employee who receives a grant in any one -
vear of option amounting to five percent or more units
granted during that year.
iil. Identified employees who were granted Units during -
any one year, equal to or exceeding one percent of the
jssued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and
conversions) of the Company at the time of grant.
15. | A description of the method and significant assumptions

used during the year to estimate the fair value of Units
including the following information:

a) The weighted-average values of share price,
exercise price, expected voiatility, expected option
life, expected dividends, the risk free interest rate
and any other inputs to the model;

b) The method used and the assumptions made to
incorporate the effects of expected early exercise;

¢) How expected volatility was determined, including
an explanation of the extent to which expected
volatility was based en historical volatility; and

d)} Whether and how any other features of the aption
grant were incorporated into the measurement of
fair value such as market condition.




Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Raymond Consumer Care Limited (Formerly known as Ray
Universal Trading Limited)

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021,
and total comprehensive income (comprising of loss and other comprehensive income), changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis Of Matter

4. We draw attention to note 49 to the financial statements, which explains the uncertainties and
the management's assessment of the financial impact due to restrictions and other conditions
related to the COVID-19 pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment of the impact in
the subsequent period is dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Other Information

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the director’s report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

6. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

7. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
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financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

12. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

13. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in “Annexure A”. P———
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2021, which
would impact its financial position. — Refer Note 37 to the financial statements;

ii.  The Company has long-term contracts for which there are no material foreseeable
losses. The Company did not have derivative contracts as at March 31, 2021.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2021; and

iv. The reporting on disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes is not applicable to the

Company for the year ended March 31, 2021.

14. The Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration during the year ended March
31, 2021. Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the
Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

B
W

Arunkumar Ramdas

Partner

Membership Number: 112433
UDIN: 21112433AAAACG6797
Mumbai

May 4, 2021
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Raymond
Consumer Care Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
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detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

) A

Arunkumar Ramdas

Partner

Membership Number: 112433
UDIN: 21112433AAAACG6797
Mumbai

May 4, 2021
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The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation, of fixed assets.

The fixed assets are physically verified by the management according to a phased programme designed to cover
all the items over a period of three years which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noted on such
verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in note 2(a) - Property Plant and Equipment and 2(b) -
Leases to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company, except for the following which were
transferred to the Company pursuant to the composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement and is pending
registration in the name of the Company:

Location

Type of immovable

property

Gross Block (Rs in lacs)

Net Block (Rs. In lacs)

Aurangabad, Maharshtra

Leasehold Land

17.38

16.22

Aurangabad, Maharshtra

Buildings

179.43

113.69

il. The physical verification of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during
the year. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these are substantially confirmed by them. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material and
have been appropriately dealt with in the books of accounts.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the

provisions of Clause 3(iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under
Section 185. Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 are not applicable to the Company to that extent. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Section 186 in respect of investments made.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of
the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

vi.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in
our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, goods and services tax and income tax, though there has been a slight delay in
a few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Also, refer note 37 to the financial statements regarding management's assessment on
certain matters relating to provident fund.

vii. (a)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there
are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax and value added tax which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute. The particulars of dues of duty of excise, duty of customs and goods and services tax which have

not been deposited on account of dispute, are as follows;
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Name of the statute Nature of | Amount Period to which the | Forum where the
dues (Rs. In lacs) | amount relates dispute is
pending
The Medical & Toilet | Excise Duty FY 1994-1995 to FY | Commissioner of
Preparations (Excise duties) 47.35 | 1996-1997 State Excise.
Rules 1956 & Act, 1955
The Central Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty August 2010 to July | Appeal pending
and Penalty 785.97 | 2015 to be filed before
thereon Custom, Excise
The Central Excise Act, 1944 Redemption 5.75 | FY 2013-2014 and Service Tax
fine and Appellate
Penalty Tribunal
thereon
The Central Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty August 2015 to
and Penalty 64.02 | September 2016
thereon
The Central Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty October 2016 to
and Penalty 120.85 | June 2017
thereon
Customs Act, 1962 Duty of FY 1993-1994 Custom, Excise
Customs 4.34 and Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
The Central Goods & Services Tax | Goods and November 15, 2017 | High Court
Act, 2017 Services Tax 1685.95 | to March 31, 2019

As the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions or bank or Government,
nor it has issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date, the provisions of Clause 3(viii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers
or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management. )

The Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration during the year ended March 31, 2021.
Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Company. Also refer paragraph
14 of our main audit report.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions of
Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections
177 and 188 of the Act. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section
133 of the Act.
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The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him,
covered within the meaning of Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

m

Arunkumar Ramdas

Partner

Membership Number: 112433
UDIN: 21112433AAAACG6797
Mumbai

May 4, 2021
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note Az at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Eguipment =) 2,094,306 2,369.28
Right of use of assets 2{b) 1.051.98 1,603.20
Capital work - in - prograss 19.77 85,80
Intangitle assets 3 111.71 251.55
Financial Assets
i) Investments 4 Q.05 0.05
i} Loans 5 223.82 259,68
[iii) Qther financial assets 6 19.00 19.00
Deferrad tax assets (Met) 35 1,210.35 BE2.14
Non-turrent tax assets [net) 7 360.14 623.85
Cther non-current assets 8 179.37 28.35
5.270,55 5,108.91
Current assets
Invantories 4 5,835.06 5,379.74
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 9,186.52 8,738.85
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 11 1,380.99 1,120.51
(iii] Bank balances other than cash and cash aquivalents 12 1,471.18 535.79
{iw] Loans 13 - 2164
(v} Othars financial assats 14 L3118 1,141.57
Other current assieks 15 3.816.85 1,521.12
11,743.78 149,859.26
TOTAL ASSETS 27,014.33 25,968.17
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 198,00 298.00
Dher equity 17 B A76.62 9.013.80
9,174.62 9,311.80
Liahilities
Mon-current liabilitics
Financial liabilities
(it Lease habilities 19 823.01 1,140.57
Other non-current Habilities 3 1,949.06 1,799.25
237207 2,939.82
Current labilities
Financial fiabilities
(i) Lease liabilities 19 33875 528.49
lii] Trade payables 18
[ah total cutstanding dues of mecro and small enterprises 3,525.14 4,776.51
{b] total outstanding dues other than (i) [a) above 5.136.55 4.916.38
{ii] Other financial liabilities 20 1,879.2% 738.23
Provisinns 21 A66.90 296,47
Current tax liahilities (Net) 22 T4.62 -
Other current liatilities 23 3,746.39 146047
15,067.64 13,716.55
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 27,014.33 25,968.17
Significant Accounting Policies 1B

The accompanying notes 1 to 50 are an integral part of the financial statements

Az per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
FRN: DE275aM/N500016

\2

Arunkumar Ramdas
Fartner
WMambership Number; 112433

Flace: Murnbai
Cate: May 04, 2021

Rajeev Bakshi
Director
DIN: 00044521

Place: hMumbai
Date: May 04, 2021

For and behalf of Board of Directors

e

Director

DIM: 08832163

Aditya Chamaria
hief Financial Officer




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)

Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

- Year ended Year ended
Particulars Mote
31st March, 2021 313t March, 2020
Income
Revenue from Oparations 4 41,059.54 59,321.94
Cther Incame 25 299.96 176.64
Total Income 41,355,580 50,498 .58
Expenses
Cost of materials consumead 26 576.46 132E.63
Furchases of Stock-in-Trade 27 19,404.55 28,810,35
Changes in inventaries of finished gacds, work-in progress and Stock-in-Trade b 43111 [1,479.80}
Ermployes benefits expense 2] F.039.42 7,937.48
Finance Costs 30 207.12 404,25
Depreciation and amortization expenses £ 969.91 HT.92
Onher axpenges
[a} Manufacturing and Cperating Costs 32 1,880.07 2.758.21
[b) Othar expenses 33 10,5897.05 17,040.80
Total expenses 41,505,659 57,.837.84
{Loss)/Profit before exceptional items and tax {145,855} 1,660.74
Excapdional iterms 34 BO.OO [378.96]
[Lass)/Prafit before tax (225.89) 2,039.70
Incame tax capense 35
Currant tax 299.07 994.47
Defeerred tax [348.21) 1147.47)
lax in respect of earlier years - (73.80)
{49.14) 773,20
(Lass)/Profit for the year (176.75) 1,266.50
Other comprehensive income
Iterns that will not be reclassificd to profit or loss -

- Remeasurements of defined banefit plans {22.54} {1L.10]
- Income tax relating to these items 5.67 280
Other camprehensive income for the year [16.87) {8.30)
Total comprahensive Income for the year {193.62) 1,258.20

Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each 18
Basic (Rs.) (5.93) 16268
Diluted (Rs.) [5.91} 1559.91
Significant Accounting Policics 18

The accompanying notes 1 to 50 are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
FRM: (1 2754N/N500016

b

Arunkumar Ramdas
Partnar
ntembership Number: 112433

Plage: Mumbai
Date: Mgy 04, 2021

\

Rajeev Bakshi
Director
DEN: Q0044671

Place: Murmbrai
Date: May 04, 2021

For and behalf of Board of Directors

W

ir Langer
Dhractor
HN; OBE3 2163

>

Y

Aditya Chamaria

Chief Financial Officer




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(&l amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
&, Cash Flow from Qperating Activities
ILozs}/Profic kefore exceptional items and tax [143.52) 1,680.74
Adjustirmeants for;
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 88,87 5a7.82
Fenance cosis X742 404,25
Interest income {122.43) 8605}
Sain o0 remeasurment of leasas (12651} -
Zain on termination of lease cpatracts (3165} -
Lois on salefdiscard of property, plant and equipmant § intangibée assets [Net) LX) 037
Loz allowance for receivables 27138 18782
Rermeasurement of net gefined bensfit plans |22.54] 11110
Man-cazh emaloyes share-based gayments 56.44 3759
120074 1,530,90
Dperating Profit before changes in working cagital 1,063,585 319164
Changes In working capital
Ajustments for;
Increass in trade & ather receivables [2,112.83) [5,095.55)
Decreases  [increase) in lnventories 54 57 {1,505, 74}
Hcreass intrade & ather payabies 1.554.65 4,010,430
IACreass in grovisions k] EE |
5685 {3,582 6%)
Less: Mirect tases |paid) frefunds received [net) 4554 f1.132.90]
Add: Exceptional lterm B7A.96
feet cash flows generated lrvom § [used in) operating activities 117065 [6a4.98)
B. Cash Flow from Inwesting Activities
Inflorers
Froteeds from redemgtion of Term Deposits {Met) - 213,24
nvEstrneEnts in terms d=posits {535.33) -
Interest receved 12158 11822
Proceeds frarn Sale of Property Plant and Equigrrent 116 -
Cutflows
Purchasze of praperty, plant snd eguipment fincleding CWIP) and intangibies (114 24} (733.94)
Mit cash flows [used In) f gengrated from investing activities (524.87) 262.52
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Inflowes
Procepds fram ssue of shares + 253.00
Dot Figers
Repayment of Current Barrawings (Met) - 540,04
Principal paetion of lease payments [178.18) [422.43)
Interest paid oo lease liability [134.089 [182.43)
Interest paid on athers - {73.12) [Z10.73
et cazh flows jused in) financing actlvities 1385.30) {SA3.72)
Met Increase / {Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B + £) Je0.a8 (o66.18)
Add; Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning af the year 112051 2,086,659
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 11) 135099 1.120.51
Mon-cash investing and finanging activities
Acquisitian of right-ol-use of assets (Refer Nate 2{b)} - 115,38
The cash flow staternent has been prepared under the indirect methad as set out in indian Accounting Standard (Ing A5 7] - staternant of cashflows
The accompanying notes 1 to 50 are an integral part of the financial statements
A3 per pur report of gwen date
Far Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and behall of Board of Directors
FAM: D12 754N ME00016
]{JI/]'/ M
- o
Arnkumar Ramdas Rajeev Bakshi fper
Bartrier Cirector Director
fizmbership Humber: 112433 DN Q0024521 Din: 02832163
Flace: Mumbal Flace: Mumbai

Cate: May a4, 2021 Date: May 04, 2021

Chiaf Financial Officer



Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021

[All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

A, Equity Share Capital

Amaunt
Balance as ar 015t april, 2009 5.00
Changes in equity share capital during the period 293.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 29500
Thanges in eguity share capital durirg the year
Balance as at 31it March, 2021 258,00

Capital Contribution Share options
2 3l Reserve R Tatal

G. Other Equity Capit by Parent oubEN Rl Acouix etained Earmings
Balance as at 01 April, 2019 5,614.27 73212 24.70 1,381.56 7,752.75
Changes in acoounting podicy [net of delerred tax
As. 11.72 kakhs] {Refer Note 471 - - (34.84) (34.84)
Prafit for the Year - - 1,266.50 1,266.50
Employee stock opticn EXPENSES - 37.69 - 37.69
Caher Comprehensive income for the year - - {830} {8.30)
Tatal Comprehensive Income far the year - - 1784 1.723.36 1,761,058
Balance as at 3151 March, 2020 5,614.27 73222 52.39 2,604.92 5,013.80
Loz for the Year - = - {176,75] (176.75)
Employves stock option expenses . - 56.44 - SE.44
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - . - |16.87] 116.57]
Taral Comprehensive Incore for the year - - 56,44 [193.62] [137.18)
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 5,514,277 TILID 118,83 2,411 30 8,876.62

Thi accompanying notes 1 to 50 are an intepral part of the financial statements

A5 por gur Teport of even date

Far Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
FRM: 012 7 5an H500018

-

v/
"

Arunkumar Ramdas

Partner
membership Mumber: 112433

Flace; BMumbal
Date: May 04, 2021

\

f\ M,

For and behalf of Board of Directors

M il

Rajeew Bakshi S Langer #Aditya Chamaria
Director rector Chief Financial Officer
[HN; OD04A521 DIM: DBEIZIGE

Place: Mumbai

Date. Mgy 8, J021




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1A Background and Operations
Raymand Consumer Cere Limited is a company fimited by shares, incorporated on Oct 25, 2018. The Company deals in fast moving
consumer goods and sexual weliness products. The registered office of the Company is situated in Maharashira, (Refer Note A8). Effective
March 3, 2020 the name of the Company was changed from “Ray Universal Trading Private Limited" to 'Ray Universal Trading Limited® and
pursuant o which it became "public imited company” and effective July 18, 2020 the name of the Compaiy has been changed from ‘Ray
Universal Trading Limited” to 'Raymond Consumer Care Limited”.

1B Significant accounting policies and practices

(a) Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements
(i) Basks of preparation of Financial Statements
The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accardance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter refarred 1o
as the “Ind AS') as notified under pursuant to section 133 of the Comgpanies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'] [Companies {Indian Accounting
standards] Rules, 201%), and other relevant provisions of the Act,
The acceunting policies are applied consistently to all the pericds presented in the financial staterment. [Refer Mote 48)

[ii] Histerical cost convention

The special purpose financial statements have been prepared en a historical cost basls, except for the following:
{a} certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value;
{b) defined benefit plans - plan assets measurad at fair value,
{c) share basad payment,

(i) Mew and amended standards adopted by the company
The company has applied the following amendments to Ind A5 for the first time for their annyal reporting period commencing 1 Aprl
2020:

- Definition of Materal — amendments to ind A% 1 and Ind A5 8

- Cefinition of 3 Business = amendments to Ind A5 103

- COVID-19 related concessions = amendments o Ind AS 116

- Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — amendments ta ind AS 109 and Ind A5 107

The amendments listed above dig nol have any impact on the amgunts recognised in prior perieds and are not expected ta
significantly affect the current or future periods.

{iv) Current non-current classification
Al assets and liabilities have been classified 35 current ar non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle [twehe months)
and ather criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Com panies Act, 3013,

(v} Reunding of amounts
All amaunts disclosed in the Ind AS finandial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement
of Schedule 11, unless otherwise stated.

[b) Business Combinations
Amalgamation under common control are accounted using ‘Fooling of Interest Method'

{t] Use of estimates and judgment
The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the Ind AS financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company
and are Dased on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (ineluding expectations of future events) that the
Campany believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are
recognised in the period in which the resuits are known/materialised
The saul estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that ocourred after that date but
pravide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

{d] Property, plant and equipment

All proparty, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Histerical cost includes expenditure that
is directhy attributable 1o the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amaunt or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probabie that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assel is derecognised when replaced. All ather repairs
and maintenance are charged (o the Staterment of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they ane incurred.




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
[Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Depraciation methods, estimated wseful lives and residual value
Depreciation is pravided on a Straight Line Method, over the estimated useful lives of assets,

The Company depreciates its praperty, plant and equipment gwer the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule || of the Act,
and manzgement believe that useful lives of assets are same as those prescribed in schedule |l of the Act.

Leasehold improvemeants are amortised over the period of lease or estimated useful lives of such assets, whichever |5 lower, Periad of
lease is either the primary lease period or where the Company as & lessee has the right of renewal of lease, and it is intendad to
renaw far further periods, then such extended period.

Tengible asset costing Rs. 0.05 Lakhs or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

An a85eL’s carrying amount s written down immediately to its recoverable amount i the asset's Carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount., These
are incleded in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.

{e) Intangible assets
Computer software are stated at cost, less accumulated amortisisation and impairments, if any,
Amaortisation method
The Compary amaortizes computer soffware with & future useful life using straight-line method over 3 years.
Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the statement of
profit and loss.

{f] Lease
The Company has pdopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1st April, 2019, using the madified retrospective method. The Company has
applied the standard Lo its leases with the curmulative impact recognised on the date of initial application (1st April, 2079).

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract |s or
tontains a lease, atinception of a contract, & contract is, or containg, 3 lease if the contract conviays the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration,

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recogmises & right-of-use asset ("ROUT) and a coresponding Beass liahility
for all lease arrangements in whick it is a lesseg, except for lepses with a term of twebee months or less |short term legses) and leases
of low value assets.For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company rocogrises the lease payments s an aperating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the legse liabidlity adjusted for any lease
payments mace st or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs bess any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less aceurnulated depreclation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated fram
the commencerment date on 3 straight-line basis over the sharter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset, The leass
fiability is initizlly measured at the present value of the future lease payments, The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rat2 implicit in the lease or, if not readiky determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates, The |ease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the
lease payments made. A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrance of certain events such 35 a change in the lease term or a
change in ar index of rate used to determine legse payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets, Lease
liability and ROU asset have been presented in the Balance Sheet as a part of Property, plant and equipment and lease payments have
been classified as financing cash flows.

[g] Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cazh and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insigniticant risk of changes in value.

{h] Inventories
Inventories of Raw Materials, Packing Materials, Goods in transit, Stock-in-trade, Stores and spares, Work-in-Progress and Finished
Goods are stated “at cost or net realisable value, whichever 15 lower', Cost comprize zll cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, Cost formula used is "Weighted Average cost'. Due
allowance Is estimated and made for defective and obsclete items, wherever necessary.




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

[Farmerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements
{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(i} Investments and other financial assets
(i) Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the fallowing measurement categories:
* those 10 be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through the Statement of Prafit
and Loss), and
" those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the cantractual terms of the cash
flenwws,
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will sither be recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss ar other comprehensive
income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the imvestment is hald.
The Compary reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its business model for managing these assets changes.

{ii} Recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assels are recognised on trade-date, being the date on which the group omits to
purchase ar sale financisl assets.

[iii) Measurement

At initial recognitian, the company measures a financial asset &t its falr value, Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair valye
through the Statement of Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Dabt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing the asset and the cash flaw
characteristics of the asset. There are three measuremnent categories inte which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

* amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solaly payments of
principal and interast are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using
the effective interest rate method.

" Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do ol meet the criteria for ameortised cast or FVOCT are measured at fair value
through Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest ingome from these financial assets is included in other income.

[iw) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carrled 3t amortised cost. The
impairment methodalogy applied depends on whether there has been a significant inceease in credit risk.

{v) Derecagnition

A financial asset is derecagnised cnly when

- the company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows fram the financial assat or

- retaing the contractual rights 1o receive the cash flows to one or more receipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the company evaluales whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
cwnership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised, Where the entity has not transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financisl asset is not derecognised.

[vi) Income recognition

Interest income

Intarest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will Now to the Company and the
arnaunt of incarme can be measured reliably, Interest incame is accrued an a time basks, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Brofit and Loss onby when the right to recelve payment is established.

(i} Prowvisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has 3 present legal or constructive abligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outfiow of rescurces will be reguired to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are nat
recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determing the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to Lhe
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed
by the ecourrence or non occurrence of one g more yncertain future events,

A contingent asset is disclosed in respect of possible asset that arise from past event and whose existence will be confirmed anly by
the oLourrence or non ooccurence of one ar more uncertain future events.
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

[All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(k] Revenue recognition

Sales are recognised when the control of the goods is transfesred ta customer which is generally on delivery of goods and there are no
unfuifiled cbligation that could affect the customer's scceptance of the product. Delivery occurs when the products have been
shipped to the specific location, risk of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to customer and the Company has abjective
evidence that all criteria for the acceptance have been satisfied.

The goods are sold with customner incentives based on sales effected during the year, Accumulated experience is used to estimate and
provide far such incentives using expected value method. Eurther, the Company replaces damaged or expired poods which remains
unsobd. Thus, 2 refund liability is recognised for such incentive payable to customers and provision for damaged and expired goods,
Revenue from sales is recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of provision for damaged/expired poods and
customers incentive.

A receivable is recagnised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration Is unconditional because
only the passage of time is required before the payment is due,

Other operating revenue - Export incentives -

Export Incentives under the, "Duty Draw back Scheme®, "Merchandise Expart from India Scheme™ stc. is accounted in the year of
export.

I} Employee benefits

Defined contribution plarns:

]

Provident Fund
Defined contribution plans such as provident fund atc., zre charged to the statement of prafit and loss as incurred. The Company has
na further ebligations over and above the contributions already made.,

Defined benafit plan

iih

Gratuity

Tha liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan azsets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The net interest cost is calculated by actuary applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benafit obligation and the
fair value of plan assers. This cost s included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasuremant gains and Insses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the
perlod in which they ocour, directly in cther comprehensive income. They are included in retzined earnings in the statement of
changes in equity.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments as calculated by
actuary are recogrised immediately in the statement of profit and loss as past service cost.

Other employes benefits

iy

Compensated absences

The liabilities for earmed leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service, An actuarial valuation is obtained at the end of reporting pertod. The present value of expected
future payments Lo be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected
unit credit meathod

Termination Benefit

Tarmination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date, ar when an
employes accepls voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The company recognizes termination benefits st the earlier of
the follpwing cates: (3} when the Company tan no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and {b) when the Company rECOpnises
costs Tor are structuring that Is within the scope of Ind A% 37 and invalve the payment of termination benefits. In the case, of an offer
mide to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured basad on the number of employees expected to
accept the offer. Benefits falling due mare than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present valus,

[m) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and losses
on settlement of forgign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Menetzry foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are tronskated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultamt
exchange differances are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements
{&ll amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

{n} Income tax

The income tax expense or tredit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax 2ssets and liabilities attributable 1o temporary differences and to unused tax
Ipsses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the llability method on temparary differences arising hetween the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statermant. Deferred income tax is detarmined using tax rates {and laws] that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted to apply when the related defer
Income tax assels is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferrid tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it iz probable that future
tawable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same laxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the
Company has & legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or ta realize the asset and settle the
lizbility simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recagrised in
other comprehensive income or directly n equity, In this case, the tax is 2l5o recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively

o} Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable ta awners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for banus elements in equity
shares issued during the yvear and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures wsed in the detesmination of basic earnings per share o take into account:

- the after income tax effect of interast and ather finanging costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potentizl equity shares,

{p} Segment repaorting:
Operating segments are reported in & manner consistant with the internal reparting provided to the chigf cperating decision maker.

g} Manufacturing and operating Expenses :
Thee Company classifies separately manufacturing and operating expenses which are directly linked to manufacturing and service
activities of the company.

{r] Impairment of non-financial assets:
Man-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the CRFFYINg arnount may
not be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount excesds its recoverabla
amount. The recoverable ampunt is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value In use. For the purpose of
A5EEEEING imMpairment, assets are grouped at the lowsest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Mon-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting pericd

[s) Exceptional Items:
Exceptional items include income or expense that are considered (o be part of ordinary activities, however, are of such significance
and nature that separate disclosure enables the user of the Financial Statements To pnderstand the impact in & mare meaningful
manner, Exceptional items are identified by virtue of either their size or nature 50 a3 to facilitate comparison with prior periods and to
assess underlying trends in the financial performance of the Company.

[t} Share Based Payments:
Share based compensation benefits are provided to certain employees of the Group via employes stock aption scheme of the
Company,

The fair value cptions granted under the aferesaid scheme is recognised as an employee benefit expense with a corresponding
increase in equity. The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the opticns granted. The total
expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied.
At the end of the each pericd, the Company revises its estimate of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the non-
markel vesting conditions and service conditions. |t recognises the impact of the revision ta ariginal estimates, if any, in the statemen
of profit and loss, with a corresponding adjustment to other equity,




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

ic

Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which by definition will seidom equal the actual
results,

This aote provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher dagree of judgement or complexity, and items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due Lo estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than thase ariginally assessed. Detailed
infarmation about 2ach of these estimates and judgements i includad in relevant nates together with information abaut the basis of
calcutation for each affected line item in the financial staternents.

The areas involving critical estimtes or judgement ara;

- Refund liabilities {pertzining to replacement] (Refer Nate 23);

= Allowance for doubtful trade receivables {Refer Mote 10);

- Estiration of Defined benefit obligation (Refer Mote 40};

- Litigations [Refer Mote 37),

- Estimation of currant tax expenses and payable and recognition of deferred tax assets for refund labilities {towards replacement)
[Refer Mote 35);
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Raymond Consurmer Care Limited

[Fermerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)

Netes to the financial statements

[l amgunts are in R, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mate 2|a) - Property, plant ad equipment

Particulars I Leasehald land kit Buildings R F"".““‘“"“ Wehicles INTee Blacirey! g Total
Improvement Equipenent foctores equEpmEnt ' SEFUBFE
I, Griss carryng armownt
Ualance as at Aprll 01, 2020 . 576,79 179.43 1,5BE.57 28126 1220 13327 16.04 45899 3,243.65
Acditions - - - 10932 1767 - B.43 1502 40,63 185.07
Dispasals - . - 8318 14.04 - 4.48 iz 1046 115,55 |
Balance k@l March 31, 2021 - 576.79 179,43 1,606.21 28589 1230 137.22 2737 48716 331277
11, Agcurmialsted depreciation
Balance a at Apil 00, 2020 111.15 52,40 35731 52.00 871 32.04 4.00 255,55 BTa3Y
Capracinlion sxpense for the year = 14080 13,54 12047 3295 - ZB.1E 551 10556 447,81
Eliminatad on dispose! of assets = - - B2.33 541 - 431 153 EOLT9 103,77
Ealance as a1 March 31, 2021 - 25206 5,74 305,65 75.54 3.71 55,91 T.EE 351.9% 1,248.41
|ﬂl- Haf tarrying amount {1-11) = 324.73 113.69 111116 206.35 .49 #1.91 19,18 135,24 2,054.36
Leashold Plamt and Fumiture and Dffice Electrical Computers and
oo Leaceboliang Improwement Bullding: Dfuipent fictures ViEhiletey @ guipmEnT Irnitallation SETVErS Total
1. Grogs carrying smount
Balarce g at April 01, 2018 17.38 - 175.43 1,332.16 96,86 1LE9 2205 7.26 30,1 2106534
Additiany - 276.99 E 17365 185,86 - 13332 B8 7115 122745
Lesz: Reclassifled 1a Right af uis asiets on account of
=dopticn of Ind &5 116 {173} - - - - - - - L) (17.38)
Disposals = - .14 .46 0.00 = » 547 3175
Balance as at Manch 31, 3020 576,79 179,43 1,5BE.ET 28226 123 133,27 18.09 456.99 3,.243.65
Il Accumalated dapreialion
Balance a5 at Aped 00, 2019 0.z - 30,06 26201 1182 873 6,63 L55 133,73 ]330
Capracintion eapance for the yaar £11.25 13.34 115349 1954 = 2541 145 165,75 49315
Liis: Ralassified fo Rght of use assets on sccount of
adoption of Ind AS 115 10.651 - - - - - - - = 0.65]
Eliminatad on dispedal of sieli : = 2 26.00 D45 n.0g - - 425 31.35
Balance as a1 March 31, 2020 11136 .40 I57.31 52.00 9.71 3304 4,00 25585 874.37
I, Naf carrying amosnt |-} - AA5.53 12703 1,229.36 130.25 4% 101.23 12.04 201.24 2,369.28
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
|Formerly Enown as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
MNates to the financial statements

{All amounts are in fs, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mot 2{b) - Liages

Thiz nate prowides inlermation for lzases where the Company b o lessee. The Compary kases wiigus allices, warehouses, &5, Rental
OIS are bypicaly rade for penods of 2 vears 1o 8 years, Bul may have exntession optiarm as described in {i) below.

|5} Arsssunts recognised in balance shawt
Bt out below are the camying amaunty of right of use assats recagrised snd movements during the yess

Particulars Lease hokd Land Buildings Total right of uze
ety
L Gross careging asnoung
Bslance 2= at April T, 2050 17.38 21368 1,156.06
Additions = = a
Deductians on disposals - IR0 22870
Bafamce a5 ot Manch 34, 2071 17.28 1,909.98 193735
Il Accumudated depreciation
Ualance asat Aprd 1. 3020 gz 55104 L5136
Décpraciation expense for the year ax3 3J82.03 32116
Deduchions on disposals - 59.74 55.74
Balance as at March 31, 2121 115 ET4.33 B75.38
L. Mgt Chareying amaunt {1 - 1] 16.23 LO¥5.T5 105158
Panticuiary Lease haid Land husiings TR N f e
aniety
I. Grerss cwrrying amount
Galance 2531 April 1, 7019 1738 2I58.09 LAT5AT
Aeddiions 5,34 21538
Dedutlions cn disporals - 334.79 ks ]
Balance as 3t March 31, 2000 1753 2,138.58 2156.06
Il. Actumulabed deprecation
Balsnce asal Aprd 1, 2019 L] 14824 143,91
Dipraciatian epansa 1o the year [eeic ASE.10 453.22
Dedhctivny an dieposals - 5849 54,48
Balance 25 at March 31, 2020 11,92 55154 552 Bb
ML Nat ¢arrying amaunt {1 - 1] 16.45 1,586, 70 160320
Lezse Liabilities
X As al Az at
P I
i 31ct March 2021 Famt man
Current 333.75 Srkas
MNan-Currén a73.01 1140057
Torsd L161.76 1,665.06
Toradjustments recognised on adoptien of Ind AS 116 an 1 April 2015, please refer to sede 4T
(il Amupunts recogrised in the statemant af profit and loss
Tha statemaent of profi and lass shown the following amount relating bo kase:
Fear ended Wiear prded
Famtiatiars Hiite 31st March, 2021 I8 March, 2020
Depreciation charpe of right af uie assets a1
Lepze hold Larg Ly 023
Suidings 38203 453,19
Totsi SEL_ I8 asn.az
P e Year endad ‘faar endid
1z Marcn, 031 315t March, 2000
Iriteerast e {included in finance costs| o 134.00 19248
Expense redating to sharm-term Maves lincluded in cthar sxpenses) 19,12 43ET

This tedal dish eedfice for leases forthe year ended 31 March 2021 was fis. 351,30 Lakhs (31 March 2020 was Rs. 658,58 Lokhs (inchiding
short berm lease payrrents).

{ili] Extension nnd termination opfions
Extension and termination aplions aee included in 2 number of prapety lases acmes the Company. These are uied o reimise
aperaticnal fewkikty in terms of managing the assets uisd in the compary's operations.

[be) Curing the current finaecial ywar, the Company kas applied cpthonal practical sxpedient for kases rom assessing whether a rant
resciision relabed ba Cowid-15 is a lease modification. The grictial espedient only applies to rent contessions fer keidess soourring as 2
direct consequence of the Covid-19 sanderic and only i all of the fnllcawing comaians are mel

* thee chiangie in lease payments rasul inrevised cordiderations foe 1B lease that is substantiady the same as, or ks than, the
soniideration for the lease immediately preceding the changs,

= any reduction in lease paynienti affecl coly poyments onginally due on o befeda 30 June 2001,

® there is Ao substistivg changes Lo glher terms and conditions of the keads.

The Company has applisd the practical exgediant 16 all qualifying rent concessions fy
rent concessions of Bs 126.51 lacs durisg e current firancial year as variable b
Gain on remeasurement of leate cantrails, reler nabe 29 refat ng 1o other Inecese




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 3 - Intangible assets

Particulars Computer software
|. Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 01, 2020 389.30
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 389.30
Il. Accumulated amortization
Balance as at April 01, 2020 137.75
Amaortisation expense for the year 139.84
Eliminated on disposal of assets 8
Balance as at Mar 31, 2021 277.59
ll. Net carrying amount (I-11) 111.71

Particulars Computer software

l. Gross carrying amount

Balance as at April 01, 2019 417.22
Additions 19.75
Disposals 47.67
Balance as at March 31, 2020 389.30
Il. Accumulated amortization

Balance as at April 01, 2019 49.07
Amaortisation expense for the year 136.35
Eliminated on disposal of assets 47.67
Balance as at Mar 31, 2020 137.75
1ll. Net carrying amount (-1} 251.55




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Wotes to the financial statements
All amounts are in Rs, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Naote 4 - Non-current invastment

A1 Investments in equity instrurments at fair value through profit or logs
Unguated investrments

Bombay Mercantile Co-operative Bank Limited (Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up)

Agpgregate amount of unguated investments

Apgregate amount of impairment in valee of imeestrments

Cusantity in As at Quantity in Ac at
number/units 31st March 2021 number units 315t March, 2020
500 0.05 500 0.05
0.05 0.05
0.05 0.05

i

i




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{Fermerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

{All amounts are in fis. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mate 5 - Non-current loans
{Unsecured, considanad goad)
Zecurdy deposits
Less: Loss allowance for doubtful security dapesits

Mote & = Other Non-turrent fmancal assets
Margin morey deposits [Refer Note belaw)

Held 25 lien by bank agairst bank guarantess amounting te Rs, 29 lakhs {Bs. 19 lakhs 35 3t 3151 March, 2020}

Maote ¥ - Non-currgnk tax assets
Advance tax net of prowisson

Mete B - Other Non-current asseis

Capital advances
Fragald snpenses
Gawds and Services Tax padd wnar pratest (Refer Note 37§

Mate 5 - Invgntaries

|Walued at cost or net realiszble value)
Raw Materals

Work-lr-pragress

Finished goods

Steck-in-trade

“dores and Spares

Packing material

As 8k A5 3t |
3istMarch, 2021 315t March, 2000 |
|
33545 255,68
[11.63) |
223.52 250,68
18.0¢ 19.00]
19.00 19,00
BE0.14 528.85)
350,14 51505
13.97 26.32
101 1.53
152.29 -
173,37 T35
98,15 99.85
15051 157.E0
387.98 495,06
476177 505011
6344 4851
331481 45861
5, E35.06 5.379.74

IfvenTary write downs are accounted, candidering the nature of Inventosy, ageing ard net realisable value. Write-cleswn i af irventories amounted toRs 117,77 Lakhs {as at 31st March, 2020
Fia 12754 lakhs] These writedawns were recognised as evpense and includid in changes in value of inventodies ef ished goods’, ‘work-rarogress, 'sack-intrade’ and ‘cost of mazerlal

carsumed’ and ‘corsumption of stores and spare parts’ in the Statement of Profit ard Loss.

Mate 10 - Trade receivables
Trade receivables
Receivables from related garties (Refer Note 35)
Qers
Le=sss Loss allowanoe

Break-up of security details

Trade receivables congidered good - iecursd

Tradi raceivebied considered good - unsecuned

Daubtful

Trade receivibles which have significant incraase in cradit risk
Trade receivables - credit imgalred

Lesi: Loss sllowance
Total trade receivables

Fefer Mote 22 far infaeration about credit risk and market risk of trace receivables,

Mote 11 - Cash and cash equivalents
Cazh on hang

Balances with Banks - in current accounty

Nate 17 - Bank Dalanoes other than cash and cash equivalents
Term deposits with banks

Moete 13 - Cerrent boans
{Unsecured, considered gace)
Security deposts

Naote 14 - Other cerens financial assets
Interesl receivable

Receivable froem related parties (Refer Mote 23)
insurance Sairm Rasalvable

Mate 15 - Other Current asset

Export benefit receaabilas
Balaroe with gavernment authorities
Advances to Supplers
Lk Loss allowance
Prepaid expenses
Advances receverabie in kind or value to he received

45765 305,02
10,105.40 5.6a6.52
11, 876.53) 11.213.11)

9,186.52 B,738.89
491 4391
4,181.51 273399
137653 111311
10,563.05 5,952.01
{L376.53) 11.21%.11)
9,186.52 B, 73890
34 128
1,320.05 1,119.33
1,9%0.59 1,120.51
147113 935,78
147118 935.79
= z1.54

- I1.64

311 338
4598 16.55

- 1,121,564
53.18 1.241,57
27.35 26.53
1,530.15 79156
,259.58 585.04

|96.33) -

2285 .57
£3.32




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
[Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements

[All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Nobe 16 - Equity Share capital

As at As at

31st March, 2021 31ct March, 2020
Authoriged
30,30,000 [31st Mdarch, 2020: 75,80,000] Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 0300 298.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
29,80,000 |31st March, 2020: 29,80,000] Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 9800 298,00

298.00 298.00
A at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Epuity Shares ;
Balancea as at the beginning of the year 2,950,000 293.00 50,000 2.00
Add: Shares issued during the year - - 2,930,000 293.00
Balance as a1 the end of the year 2,980,000 298.00 2,980,000 298.00

B} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares: The Company has only ane class of equity shares having a par value of fle. 10 per share. Each shareholder is efigible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of intarim dividend. 1n the event of liguidation, the equity sharehalders
are eligible to recelve The remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preférential ameunts, in proportion to their sharehokding.

t]  Details of equity shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Ag at As at
ber of sh
315t March, 2021 Number of shares 1t March, 2020 Number of shares

Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited 10000 2,980,000 100,00 2,980,000

Name of Sharehalders

Share reserved for issue under options
Information refating to Employee Stock Cprion Flan, including details of option issued, exercised and lapsed during the financial year and options cutstanding at the end of the reporting
period, is set out in Note 46

=1{ Chartered Accounta
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

[Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Maotes to the financial statements
{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 17 - Other eguity

Reserves and Surplus
Capital
Employee 5h Total
Caplital Reserve Contribution by I'I'IIEI i Retained Earnings
option reserves
Parent
Balance as at 01 April, 2019 5.614.27 732.22 24.70 1,381.56 | 1, 752.75
Changes in accounting policy [net of deferred tax
Re. 11.72 lakhe) [Refer Note 47] = : ; A (34.83)
Prafit for the Year - . - 1,266.50 1,266.50
Employee stock option expenses . 37.69 - 37.69
Qrthar Comprehensive Income for the year - - 18.30) (8.30)
Total Comprehansive Income for the year - - 37.69 1,223.36 1,261.05
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 5.614.27 732312 62,39 2,604.92 §,013.80
Loss for the Year - . - {176.75) [176.75)
Employes stock option expenses . - 56.44 - 56.44
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - [16.87) [16.87)
Total Comprahensive Income for the year . - 56.44 [193.62) {137.18]
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 5,614.27 732,22 118.83 2,411.30 EET6.62

Purpose of Signilicant Reserves:

Capital Reserve:

Capital reserve represant excess of Net assets of the combined FMOG business undertaking of the LK. Investo Trade {India) Limited over the capital contribution
by the holding company, vested pursuant te composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement (Refar Note 48 [ii)).

Capital Contribution by Parent;
Capital contribution by parent represent settiemeant of consideration made by Hay Global Consumer Trading Limited {the holding company] an behall of the
Company pursuant to vesting of the combined FMCG business undertaking of LK, Investo Trade (india) Limited inte the Company {Refer Note 48 {iii)).

Employee stack option reserees:
The share options outstanding account is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options ssued to employees Employves Stock Option Plan, (Refer Note 46],

=
it
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Maote 18 - Trade payables

Payables 1o related parties (Refer Note 33)
Micro and small enterprisas

Others

Total

MNote:
DHUIES TO MICRO AND SMMALL ENTERPRISES
The disclosure pursusnt to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developrment Act, 2006 are as follows ©

Principal amaunt due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end
Interest due thereon to suppliers registered wnder the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during
the year

Interest paid, under Section 16 of MAMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyand the
appointed day during the year

Interest paid, other than undar Sacthon 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered wnder the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the year

Armount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment [which have been paid
but beyond the appointad day during the yearl but without adding the interest specified under the
FASMED Act

Interast accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

Armeunt of further interest remalning due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest duas above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowancs of 3
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act

MNote 19 - Lease Liability
Hon-Current
Current

MNote 20 - Other current financlal labifities
Depasits from agents

Capital creditors

Ermplayes bencfits payable

Other payvables

Total

MNote 21 - Provisions

Current

Provision for employes banefits (Reler note 40)
-Compensated absendes

-Gratuity

Note 22 - Current tax Rabilities {Net)
Frowision net of advance tax

Mote 23 - Other liabHities
MNon-current
Refund Liablities

rrent
Contract Habilities
Refund liabilities
Statutgry Duss
Other payables
Taotal

Sigmificant Estimates:

As at Asat
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
706,85 48052
352514 4.776.51
4,425.70 4,435 BR
8.661.69 9,692 89
3.460.14 4,635.48
B5.00 a0.51
500408 14,5599.11
812 12277
052
65.00 31,03
814 B,75
323.01 11480057
338,75 52849
1,161.76 1,669.06
2439 1336
13.66 2271
1,830.65 682,07
10.5% 101,09
1,879.29 738.23
291.58 261.75
75.32 3472
366.90 296.47
74,52
74.52
1.9459.06 1,799,325
1,949.06 1,799.25
297.51 57384
2 BO0.26 1,436.33
286.13 27777
262.49 122.13
3,746.39 2,460.47

The Company’s products generally expire over a period of three years. The assumption made in relation to current year are congistant with thase of prior

years. Factors that could impact the estimated claims infarmation inchudes change in expiry period of
managment estimate, the replacement provision woukd have been higher or lower by
Rs. 151.30 Lakhs (as at March 31, 2020 s, 132,18 Lakhs)
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 24 - Revenue from Operations
Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of Products

{i) Manufactured goods

{ii} Stack-in trade

Other operating revenue
|i} Export Incentives, etc
(1] Process waste sala

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
7.217.48 10/085.73
33,789.15 4510133
29.21 98.53
24.00 36.05
41,059.84 59,321.94

There are no unsatisfied performance obligations resulting from Revenue fram Contracts with Cutormers as at March 31, 2021 and

March 31, 2020.

Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract price:
Contract price

Adjustments for;

Refund Laibifities

Revenue from contact with customers

Mote 25 - Cther Income

Interest income

Met gain on fareign exchange fluctuations

Gain on remeasurment of leases (Refer note 2 (b))
Gain on termination of lease contracts
Miscellaneous income

Mote 26 - Cost of materials consumed
Raw materials consumed

Opening Stock

Purchases

Less : Closing Stock

Mote 27 - Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Purchases of stock-in-trade
Less: Loss due ta fire treated as exceptional (Refer Mote 34)

Note 28 - Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in progress and Stock-in-Trade

Opening inventories
Finished goods
Work-in-progress
Stock-in-trade

Closing inventories
Finished goods
Work-in-progress
Stack-in-trade

51,383.14 70,421.35
{10,376.51) {11,234.29)
41,006.63 59,187.06
121.43 B6.05

. 52.12

126.51 &
33.65 -

18.37 38.47
299.96 176.64
99,85 71.84
974.76 1,356.64
98.15 99.85
876.46 1,328.63
19,404.55 29,774.39
: {964.04)
13,404.55 28,810.35
485.06 518.19
197.60 206.92
5,080.11 3,567.36
5,772.77 4,292 97
387.98 485.06
191.91 197.60
4,761.77 5,000.11
5,341.66 5,772.77
431.11 {1,479.80)
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 29 - Employee benefits expense

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Salaries, wages and bonus 661531 7.321.03
Cantribution te provident and other funds (Refer Note 40) 22523 28023
Defined benefit plan expenses {Refer Note 40) 54.20 50.60
Employee stock option expensas (Refer Note 46) S6.44 37.69
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses BE.24 24793
7,039.42 7,937.48
Mote 30 - Finance costs
Interest Expense
- on Lease obligations {Refer note 2 (b)) 134.00 192.43
- on others 73.12 21137
207.12 404.25
Mote 31 - Depreciation and amaortization
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 447 81 403.16
Depreciation on right-of-use assets 382.26 458.42
Amartisation expenses 139.34 136.34
969.91 997.92
Note 32 - Manufacturing and Operating Costs
Consumption of stores and spare parts 142,12 218.15
Packing Material Cansumed 115266 1,7686.22
Power and fuel 242.30 311.71
Repairs to buildings 210 14.52
Repairs to machinery 4359 2.00
Payment ta contract warkers 231.38 462.73
Other Manufacturing and Operating expenses £4.97 22,88
1,880.07 2,798.21
Note 33 - Other expenses
Rent expanses 79.12 43.67
Rates and Taxes 171.20 147 .14
Repairs and maintenance - athers 125.79 10220
Insurance 130.37 132.64
Advertisernent and sales promotion 1,403.91 3,241.44
Market Research Fees 13569 467.44
Freight, Octrai, etc 1,649.90 1.,794.45
Coammissian to selling agents 55228 731.18
Travelling & Conveyance 1,151.09 2.605.058
Qutsourced Support Service 3,375.15 4,618.45
Loss on sale/discard of property, plant and equipment/intangible assets (net) 8.02 0.37
Payment to auditors (Refer Note 33.1 below) 42,40 3084
Lozz allowance on trade and other receivables 271.38 187.82
Legal and Frofessional Expenses 771.15 414.42
Business support senvices 201.18 894,36
Director fees (Refer Note 39) 23.13 -
Expenditure on corporate social respansibility (Refer Nate 33.2) 21.00 z
Miscellanecus Expenses 497,25 1,129.33
Total 10,597.05 17,040.80
Note 33.1 - Auditor’s remuneration and expenses:
Statutory audit fees 37.50 26.75
Limited Review 4.50 1.50
Other services - 0.75
Reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses 0.40 1.84
42.40 30.84




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Note 33.2 - Corporate Social Responsibility

The details of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure:

Corparate social responsibility expenditure

Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 21.00 -
Amount spent during the year on -

(a} Construction/acquisition of an asset - -
ib) On purpose other than (a) above 21.00 -
Total 21.00 -

Note 34 - Exceptional items [Net)

Loss allowance for receivables (against customer claim) (Refer note {i} below) 20,00 S00.00
Loss due to fire (Refer note (i} below) - 1,113.63
Insurance claim received {Refer note (i) below) - (1,992.59)
Impairment of Investmeants in Subsidiary (Refer note (iii} below) - 175.43
Less: Provision for impairment of investrents in subsidiary - {178.43)

B80.00 (378.96)
Notes:

(i} Loss allowance for receivable based on claim from a customer.

(i) During the previous year, stock in trade lying in one of the Company's warshouse at Thane {Maharashtra) was destroyed by fire.
This resuited in a loss of Rs. 1,112.63 Lakhs (including Goods and Services Tax input credit reversed of Rs. 149.59 Lakhs) and against
which the company had received an insurance claim Rs. 1,992.59 Lakhs based on its insurance policy which reimburses claim at
customer selling price.

{iii} The Company had wound up its whally owned subsidiary, JKHC International w.e.f. January 07, 2020, Considering the fact that
the net werth of the JKHC International FZE had baen fully eroded, the Com pany had impaired the entier amount of its investment
of Rs. 178.43 lacs in previous years. Consequently, the investment was written off during the previous year.
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{Formerly Known a3 Ray Universal Trading Limited)

MNotes to the financial staternents

[All emeounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 35 - Taxes
35,1 Deforred Tax

Deferred tax azsets
Deferred tax liabildies

Wead ended March 31, 2021

Deferred tay assets in relation to:

- Prowision far emploves benefits

- Emplovee benefits pavatile

« Loss afawance on trade and orher receivables
- Befurd llabdities

- Marger Exparse

- Right of usie of aszets and lease labilities
Total deferred tax assets

Dieferred tax liabilitles in selation to:
- Deprecation
Tatal delerred tax labllities

el assens

Year ended March 31, 2020

Deferred tax assets in relation toc

- Prowision far emplaves Benefits

- Emaloydd Berells payable

- ioss allowance on trade and ather recesvables
- Agfund liabilities

- Merger Edpense

= Right af uie of assets and kease labilities
Totsl deferred tax assers

Deterred tax Nabdlitios i refation to:
Depreciation
Total deferred tax Eah@iies

Met assets
Sinificant estimatgs:

The Company cendiders replacement cladm g Lax
ng Al yddr ang.

As at A5t
March 31, 2021 March 31, X020
1,789,588 100343
|79.55} |141_29)
LZ10.35 2E632.14
Craditf{charge) in Retained Credit/{charge] in statement .
nin
Opening balance Earnings o i o bt Clasing balance
3658 - 37155 .23
2.58 - |2.58) !
305,31 - gz.44 33875
G055 56.22 E96.73
3zA9 - 5585 A2
5.8 - fLEE] 36.80
1,003.43 - 28645 1,280.88
[141.20) - §1.76 [r5.53)
{1a1.79) - GLT6 179.53)
862.14 - R 1,210.35
i in Retal
Dpoming bakanee Credit/jcharge) In Retained  Credi/(charge in statment Chasing bilance
Earnings af prafit or koss
7827 - [41.53} 36.68
14.26 - [11.70} 258
18334 - 121.57 304.51
594.73 - 5.83 SOOSE
E.04 - 2645 340
- 1172 14.08 %31
B75.66 1132 11505 LO03.43
1175.71) - 314z (141.29]
[173.71) - 32.42 1143.25)
T02.95 11.72 147,47 £53.14

";: .:-,'
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Maotes to the financial statements

(&Il amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Year ended rear ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
352 Income taxes

Tan expense recagnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax 299.07 994,47
Deferred tax [348.21) [147.47)
Tax in respect of earlier years . 173,80}
Total [49.14) T30
Recondiliation between the statutory income tax rate applicable to the Company and effective
income tax rate of the Company i4 as follow:
Profit before tan [X25.83) 2,039.70
Enacted income tax rate appSoable to the Compary: 15.17% 25.17%
Income tax expenses calculated ot enacted tax ratg [56.85) 513.35
Differences due to!

Permanent Disallowances 23,69 138,75

Effect af change in tax rate % 20B.00

Tan n respect of earlier years - (¥3.80

Others {15.98] (13109
Income tax expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss [34.14} 773,20

Cansequent to reconciliation items shown above, the afective tax rates is 21.75% {March 31, 2020: 37.91%).

Mote: The Company hias gursuant to Taxstion Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 dated September 20, 2019, 2dopted revised tax rate of 25.17% with sffect from
Aprd 1, 2019,

Refer "Sagnificant astimates” in Note 35.1 "Deferred tax”




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
MNotes to the financial statements
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 36 - Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities as fallows

As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Property, glant and equipment 51.49 [125.72
Less: Capital advances (13.97) (26.82)
Net Capital commitments 37.52 98.90
Mote 37 - Contingent liabilities
As at As at

31st March, 2021 i1st March, 2020

{a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

i) Excise duty matters 830,27 530.27
(i) Custorn Duty 4.34 4,34
{iii} Sales tax - 2253
{iv] Labour court matters 65.36 39.24
iv} G5T Antiprofiteering Matter (Refer note (b) below) 1,248 34 1,848.34
{wi) Othar matters 2.94 2.594
Total 2,451.25 2,447 .66

(b) The Company has received investigation report under Rule 129 of the Central Goods And Service Tax Rules, 2017 dated September 24, 2019 on
October 23, 2018 from Director General of Anti Profiteering, alleges that the Company has profitered Rs,1,848.34 Lakhs for the period November 15,
2017 to December 31, 2018 by not passing the benefit of G5T rate reduction from 28% to 18% w.e.f. November 15, 2017. Further, the Company
received an order dated May 11, 2020 with respect to the shove.

The Company filed a writ petition with Dalhi High Court against the aforesaid order on August 11, 2020. The Court vide its order dated February 12,
2021 directed the Company to pay the profiteered amount in six equal installments. The Company has deposited Rs, 162.39 Lakhs up to March 31,
2021 and Rs. 359.74 Lakhs in April, 2021 under protest.

In the assessment of the management, which is supported by legal advice, the Company believes that they have passed on the benefit of relevant
price reductions to its customers and cansidering this, aforesaid matter is not likely to have significant impact and accordingly, no provision has been
cansidered in the financial statement and the profiteered amount of Rs, 1,848 lakhs has been disclosed as contingent liability.

[c} The Competition Cammission of India (CCI} has initiated an investigation into alleged cartelisation between manufacturers of male latex condoms
In government lenders for the peried 2010- 2013, The Company has submitted documents reqguired by investigating agency and is awaiting its report.

(d} The Supreme Court of India, through a ruling in February 2019, provided guidelines for interpreting the scope of compensation on which the
arganisation and its employees are to contribute towards Provident Fund. There is significant uncertainty and ambiguity in interpreting and giving
effect to the guidelines of Supreme Court. The Company believes that there will be no significant impact on its contributions to Provident Fund due
to the Supreme Court Crder. The Company will evaluate its position and act, as clarity emerges on impact of the ruling.

The amounts shown in respect of above items represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available information, The
uncertainties are dependent on the outcome of the different legal processes. The timing of future cash flows will be determinable only on receipt of
judgernents / decisions pending with various farums / autharities.

The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

Mote 374 - Contingent assets
On the basis of allegations from whistle blower in September, 2015, the management noticed fraud on the Company by select employees from the
procurement team. The Company was able to recover partion of such amount in the previgus years and for the balance the Company has initiated
action ufs. 138 of the Negatiable Instruments Act against dishonour of chegue for B 3 hswtc&ﬁ}' PE0: Rs 135 Lakhs) issued by
employes. PIEAALC . sy




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
[Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

(Al amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 38 - Earnings per share

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Baslc Earnings per aquity share
\Loss]Prafit for the yvear |Rs. In Lakhs) {176.75] 1,266.50
Weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the vear {In numbers) 2,980,000 TTe497
Basic Earnings per equity share (in Rs.} [5.93) 162.68
Diluted earnings par equity share
Basic Earningy per equity share {176.75) 1.266,50
Wesghted sverage number of equity shares and potential equity shares used as tha denominator in caleulating diluted carnings ger share 1,991 768 792,014
Diluted Earnings per equity share (in Rs.) {5.91) 159.91
Weighted average number of shares used as the deneminatar
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic earmings per share 2,980,000 778,497
Adpustrrents for caloulation of diluted earnings per share:

Options [Refer note below) 11,768 13,517
Weighted average number of equity shares and potential equity shares used as the denaminator in calculating diluted garnings per share 2,901,758 792,014

Infarmation concerning the classification of securitles

Crpticens granted to employees under the LK. Helene Curtis Limited - Erplayes Option Scheme 2018 are considered to be potential equity shares. They have been includad in the determination of
diluted earnings per share to the extent to which they are dilutive. The options have not been induded in the determinatian of basic earnings per shara. Details relating ta the options are 52t outin

Mote 46.

.

| ={ Chartered Accour
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Farmerly Known as Ray Universal Tra ding Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

MNate 35 - Related parthes disclosures as per ind A% 24
11) Related party and refationship
ntiti ere control exi
|a) Helding Company
I} Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (formerly Ray Slobal Cansumer Trading Private Limited), India

(b} Entities which are able to exercise significant influence with whom transactions have taken place during the year

{i] Raymond Limited, india
(i} Raymand Apparel Limited, India
(iii) K. Hebene Curtis Umited, India

{t) Kgy Management Personnel (Non-grecutive director)

lil  Mr. Sanjay Bahi (till September 07, 2020]

F M Vigen Agarwai [t September 07, 2020)

(i) M KA Narayan (w,e f Feliruary 10, 2020 till September 07, 2020
tivl  Gautam Hari Singhania {w.e.f September 07, 20200
(¥ Gesta Mathur [w.e.f Septamber 07, 2020)

(4] Mahendra Doshi jw-e.f September 07, 2020)

[vii] Bdarej Kumar [w.e.f September 07, 2020)

[viil] BAR Prasanna (w.e.f September 07, 2020)

(ix)  Rajecy Bakshi (w.e.f September 07, 2020]

(%) Sonia Singh (w.e.f September 07, 2020}

(%) Mawaz Singhania {w.e.f February 08, 2021}

[xii)  Swdhir Langer (w.e.f September 07, 2020]

[xiii} pAr. Giriraj Bagri [upto January O3, 2020|

{d}  Trust with whom transactions have taken place during the previous year

[ 1K Ansell Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Scherme

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue frorm contract with customers - Sales of products
Raymond Umited 250.06 A83.99
Raymond Appared Linnted 436 131.85
LE. Helene Curtis Limdted 4,551.27 .
Transfer of MEIS Licence {Import Licence)
Raymagnid Limited G005
Purchases of Stock-in-trade
Raymond Limited 126.32 15.74
Raymand &pparel Limted 65,61 93.25
Expenses
Business Support Services
Raymond Umited 20118 534,36
|Rent
Rayrnond Limdted b e 4357
Miscellanesus Expenses [Cost of shared manpower)
Raymand Limited 12.07
Miscellanesus Expenses {Royalty)
Rayrnond Lirnited 4.98 11.83
|Mtiscellaneous Expenses (Reimburiement of cxpenses to)
Raymond Limited 105,57 133.23
Raimbursement of expendes from
Raymond Limited 580
Advances given to relabed partics
kay Global Cansurner Trading Limited 5.96 15.17
[3HLe=gal and Professional E 25
Mr, Rajeey Bakshi B0.00

hart ;
Nariera
o




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

{All amounts are in Rs, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(8)| Directors' fees & Commission to non executive direciors

Gautam Hari Singhania 00 -
Geeta Mathur .50
tahendra Doshi 3.50
Bano] Kumar 338
MR Frasanna 3.50
Rajeewv Bakshi 2,88
Somia Singh 338
MNawaz Singhania 1.0

(5} | Cantribution to Gratuity fund
JK Ansell Employaes Group Gratwity Assurance Scheme - T0.70

(6} | Dutstandin ce with related ies referved in (1) abowve:

Trade Payables
Raymond Limited 70195 430,20
Rayrmond Aggares! Limted 4.90 50,32

Trade Receivablas
Rayrnend Limited 441,94 191.73
Rayrmand Apparel Limted 15.71 113.79

‘Other Current Financial Assets
LK. Helene Curtis Limited 2746 -
Ray Global Cansumers Trading Limited 22.50 16.55

Note:
(a} Transattion pursuant to the Composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement have not been induded above, |Refer Note 48],
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Farmerly Knawn as Ray Unlversal Trading Limited)
MNates to the finandal statements
[All armounts are in fs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 81 - Fair vikes measurements |Conkd,. )

Az at March 31, 2030

Carried at
Paamiculass Routed theough Protic and Legs Routed through 00 smartised | Total
Lewel 1 Lieel 3 Level 3 Tezal Lewel 1 Lewal Level 3 Toual Luwed 3
Mon-current linandisd sisets
Imverstmants r - fil=] .05 i - s a0
Lo = & ] “ 5558 2¥358
Dbt fiancial axsets - - = - X 19.00 1904
Tefal s = .05 [T ki = 2 = 27068 .73
Canrent fimanchl assets
Tracs receivabile a - - - - - . AR B.Tag.g9
Cash and cagh aquivalents - . - - - - - 1,12051 LI20.5]1
Gank batances other than cash and cash equivalents - - - - - - - LEL 25,79
Lizans - - - = - - 214 2164
Cther current firancial aciely - - - * - . - B 114157 119157
Tatal T . E I F T " 3 11,558.40 | 1095640 |
HNan=currant finangial llakelivies
Linaie Lisbdlties . - - - - 1.140.57 1,14057
Teal c 5 5 2 - N - . 1,340,57 | L140.57
Curent tinancial liabdivies
Trade payaiies - - - - - - 5,692,859 955240
Leasi Liabiites - - - - - - . 528.40 S804
Ceher financizl labiities - . - - - - - TER.FL 738.23
Tokai | =1 - - - - - - - 1095961 | 1095061

Faéir valug of hinancial assets and Hakilithes measured a8 smortised cost:

Fiancial siets and Financial Habilties, cendidening the nature of rigins sl chlipations with relevant terms inchading recehablefpayabile within 17 months from the reporting date, Fair valye i
reasansble considered to be Carrying amount as st reporting date and # cudes
- Trade ricmvables
- Cash and cash egnvaledy
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalenly
- Chrrent loan
- Ogher curent linsncal assets
Tiede paysbles
- Lease llabilkies
- Other curnent fimancia) lishilties.

o
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{Fermerly Known a5 Hay Universal Trading Limited)
Naotes to the financial statements

{Adl amounts are in /s, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 41« Fair walue messurements

Fimancial inslrument by categony and hiseardhy

Tiv Psir valkoes of the finamoial dets and linkbilfties are Pcludid St B amounk o8 which Thie Fotrasest eoald be exchanged bn & coreeil Crangaction between willing garties, olber than in a forced o
Feuidation sale

Thee folborwing methes aricd avvumptions were used ta satinste the fai valbes:

1 Fair walue of trade recerakles, cash and cash egeivalanty, bank balarces ather Thin cash ard cash equivalents, current lean, other current financial assets, trade payatbes and other cureent finandis
liabilities approuimetn ther carrying amounts largely dos t dhoet Serm makurties of thiste instruments,

L Hnantial irearumendts with fixed and variable wilengst rates are evaluabed by the Company haved on parameters sech as intarest rates and indvidisal credt wirthiness of the countenparty. Based on
thiz evaluation, aliowarcss sre taken S0 2ccount for expected losies of these recehabies. Acgarchngly, fmr vakee of such instruments & net materially different from thilr darrping amoamits,

F'er Financial ssets and lissilaie vhat are measured 21 fair value, The cerrymg amounts are egual 19 the Tar vk,

Th
Lewel 17 quoted |unadjuited] prices i active markets far iderticnl ansety or liakdities.
Level 2: atker tachnigues for which all inputs which have 2 significant etect en the recorded fair value are cksarvabie, sther directly or Indirectly.
Leeerl 3: techniques which uin inputs that have a sgnilicant affact o the recorded fair vadue 1hat are not based on obserable mar ket dals

Financial Assets and Liabisties

A3 2% Maarch 31, 2021

Pariculars Rosrtad thisugh Profd snd Loss Houted through OC1 i
amortised Tatal

Livil 1 | lewelZ | Lewsis | Tal | teweld | LewnZ | Lewaid [ Tol Level 3

rss-currest financal assets

Inwestmieras [Equity Sarer Non-listed| . - 05 0. - - . - - .05
Leans - - v - 2 - - 123.82 1382
Othee financial assets 2 - . - - - - 18,00 1300
Total z - 005 0.05 c B H F Tz ET 24267
Current financial assets
[Traddes fos nheabdiny . - - - E - 918652 | 918652
Canky and cash eguvelents e g - 2 i 1,380.99 1,300.9%
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Mote 41 « Fair vaded masiurements [Conid._)
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
MNotes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 42 - Financial risk management

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's finansial risk management
palicy is set by the Board, The details of different types of risk and ma nagement policy to address these risks are listed below:

42.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The
value of a financizl instrument may change as a rasult of changes in foreign currercy axchange rates and other market changes that affect market risk
sensitive instruments, Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits | foreign currency
receivables and payables.

The Company manages market risk through finange department, which evaluates and exercises independent cantrol over the entire process of market risk
management. The finance departmant recommend risk management objectives and policies, which are approved by Senior Management, The activities of
this department include management of cash resources, implemanting hedging strategies for feraign currency expasures and ensuring compliance with
market risk limits and pelicies.

Market Risk- Foreign currency risk

The Company operates internationally and pertion of the business is transacted in several currencies and consequently the Company is exposed to foreign
exchange risk through its sales and services in overseas and purchases from overseas suppliers in various forelgn currencies.

For unhedged foraign currency expasure [Refer note 44).

Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity

A change of 5% in Foreign currency would have following Impact an profit before tax
{Rs. In Lakhs)

2020-21 2019-2020
T Increase 5% decrease ° 5% increase 5% decrease
UsD 13.50 {12.50) 19.32 §19.32)
GEP [0.18) 015 = =
ChY [0.02) Q.02 {0.02} 0.0z
Increase / [Decrease) in Profit or loss 13.32 (13.32) 19,30 {19.30)

42.2 Credit risk
Credit risk management

Credit rizk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle thair cbligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company periadically
assess financial reliability of custamers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts znd
ageing of accounts receivabla. Individual risk limits are sat accordingly.

The Cempany considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an an-
going basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is 3 significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of default
occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and suppertive farwarding-
looking information such as:

i} Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business:

i1} Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty;

iti] Financial or economiz conditions that are expected to cause a significant change ta the counterparty’s ability ta meet its obligations;

] Significant increase in credit risk on other financizl instruments of the same countenparty;

vl Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees or credit enhancements.

Financial assets are written off when thers is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in 3 repayment plan with the
company. Where receivables have been provided, the Company continues engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recaver the receivable due,
Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in statement af profit and foss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables based on historical trend, industry practices and the business enviranment in which
the entity eperates. In respect of other financlal 2ssets which are alsa subject to the impairment reguirements of Ind AS 109, the identified impairment
lozs was immaterial, P
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements

{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

MNote 42 - Financial risk management [Contd...)

As at Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Ageing of Trade receivables -
Mot due 4,527.24 2,712.78
0-3 months 3,058.17 4,321,227
3-6 months 785,46 1,500.34
B-12 months 284.61 114,395
beyond 12 months 1.%06.57 1.402.56
Total 10,563.05 9,952.00
The movement in loss allawance is a5 follows:
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance as at beginning of the year 1,213.11 525.29
Loss allowance an trade receivables 163.42 537.82
Balance as at the end of the year 1,376.53 1,213.11
Reconciliation of loss allowance — Loans, security deposits and advance to suppliers
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance as at beginning of the year - -
Loss allowance for doubtful security depasits 11.63 2
Loss allowance on advance to suppliers 95.33 2
Salance as at the end of the year 107.96

42.3 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk management

Liquidity risk iz defined 25 the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations an tme, or at a reasonable price, The processes and
palicies related such risk are overseen by Senior Management. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position throwgh ralling forecasts on the

basiz of expectad cash flows.

Financing arrangements

The Company had access to following undrawn borrowing facilities at end of reparting period:

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Floating rate
Expiring within 1 year {bank cverdraft} 3.500.00 200.00
3,500.00 200,00

The bank cverdralt facilities may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by bank withaut netice. Subject to the continuance of satistactory credit

ratings, the bank ipan facilities may be drawn at any time in INR.

Maturity patterns of other Financial Liabilities as at March 31, 2021

ChbryIAE Valiin 0-3 36 612 beyond 12 Total
months manths months manths
Trade payables B,661.60 6,069.60 1,988.57 503.51 - 8,661.68
Lease Liability 1,161.76 107.85 108.21 218.28 950.14 1,394,489
Other financial liabilities 1,879,209 470,40 83161 577.28 - 1,479.29
Total 11,702.74 b,647.85 2,928.39 1,399.08 560,14 11,935.46
Maturity patterns of other Financial Liabilities as at March 31, 2020
Carrying Value -3 3-b B-12 beyond 12 Total
months months manths maonths
Trade payahles 9,6092.80 3,440.95 6,032.79 219,15 - 9,692.89
Lease Liability 1,669.06 159.09 158.40 316.93 1,637.76 2,322.23
Other financial liabilities 73823 236.02 216,43 262.42 23.36 738.23
Total 12,100.18 3,836.06 6,407.62 T98.55 1,711.12 12,753.35




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Fermerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

MNote 43 - Capital risk management

43.1 Ri agemant
The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue a3 a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders,

The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and
day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in propartion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. |n order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid
ta sharehalders, return capital to sharehalders or issue new shares.

The Cempany's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a facus on total equity 50 as to maintain investor, creditors and market
confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business, The Company will take appropriate steps in order ta maintain, or if negessary
adjust, its capital structure.

43.1 Dividend

The Cempany has not paid any dividend during current as well as previous year,




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 44 - Unhedged foreign CUrrency exposures

The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are -

In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
Particulars USD (in Lakhs}  (Equivalent) (in  GBP (in Lakhs) (Equivalent) {in CNY (in Lakhs} (Equivalent) {in
Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs)
Trade Receivahble 3.69 270.05 - - - -
(5.80) (435.45) i} ) -} (-}
Trade Payables c - 0.03 314 0.04 0.44
(0.65) [48.97) i) (- {0.04} (0.41)

Previous period figures have been presented in bracket.




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)

Motes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 45 - Segment Information

The chief operational decision maker (President] monitors the operating results of its Business segment separately for the purpose of making derision about
resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and s measured tonsistently with profit or loss in the
financial statements, Operating segment have been identified on the basis of nature of products and other quantitative criteria specified in the Ind AS 108.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adapted for preparation of financial statements as disclosed in Note

1B,

The Segment Revenues, Results, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segment and amounts allocated on 2 reasonable

basis,

(i} Operating segments identified hased on nature of products and other qualities indices are:
Sexual Wellness - Consists of Latex Condoms and other weliness products,
Fast Moving Consumer Goods (FMCG) - Consists of Deadorants and other fast moving consumer goods,

{ii] Entity wide disclosure

Sexual Wellness FMCG Total
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Revenue
External Revenue T.217.50 10,085.73 33,842.34 49 236,21 41.059.84 59,321.94
Other Income 53.21 120.75 246,75 55.89 299,96 176.64
Total Revenue 7.270.71 10,206.48 34,089.09 49,292.10 41,359.80 59,498.58
Segment Result 2,320.85 1,502.56 5, 776,29 7,123,565 8,087.14 B,626.21
Add/ (Less):
Un-allocable income/ (expenses) (Met) - < (7, 066.00) (5,563.30)
Depreciation (to the extent allocable) {169.97) {168.08) [417.68) [415.25) [SR7.85) {584.23}
Un-allocable depreciation - [382.26) {413.69)
Finance cost g - {73.12) [113.66) {73.12} {113.66)
Un-allocablie Finance Cost - . (134,00} {290.59)
Exceptional iem - - 1 80.00) 37B.96 {80.00) 37895
Tax expense - - 49.14 (773.20)
{Loss) / Profit for the year 2,150.88 1,333.58 5,205.49 6,973.70 (176.75) 1,266.50
Sexual Wellness FMCG Total
Particulars As at As at As at As at Asat As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Other infarmation:
Sepment Assars 268857 2,664.22 13,924.07 17,335.32 16,682.64 15,9599.54
Unallocated asscts 10,331.69 5.968.63
Total Assets 2,68E57 2,664.22 13,994.07 17,335.32 27,014.33 25,968.17
Segment habilities 77564 1,355.10 14,450.22 21,636.67 15,265.85 22.995.77
Unallocated liabilities - - - 2,573.86 4437.33
Total Liabilities 775.64 1,359.10 14,490.22 21,636.67 17,839.71 27,433.11
Sexual Wellness FMICG
Particulars As at As at Az at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Additions te Nan Current Assets 170.35 796.68 14.72 430,77

a) Considering the nature of business of Company in which it operates, the Company deals with various customers. Consequenlly, none of the custamer contribute

materially to the revenue of the Company.
b} The company has made certain insignificant export sales during the year, However, it is not identified as a separate segment.

(iii) Reconciliation of reportable segment's revenue to entity’s total revenue

Revenue from Operatians as per statement of proﬁf_é,ﬁ.d/

Chartercd Accounlanis

¥
{

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021  31st March, 2020
41,059.84 £3,321.94
41,059.84 59,321.%4




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements
{All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 46 - Share-based payments

{1} Employee optien plan

The establishment LK. Helene Curtis Limited - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2018 (JKHC ESOP 2018) and Raymaend Consumer Care
Private Limited - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2019 (RCCPL ESOF 2019) was approved by shareholders in their extraordinary general
meetings held on October 30, 2018 and April 30, 2019 respectively. Pursuant to the Scheme (Refer Note 48), all the employees, eligible
under earlier JKHC ESOP 2018 and RCCPL ESOP 2019 (hereinafter together referred to as 'Earlier ESOS') became eligible under new
Employee Stock Option Scheme ['New ESOS') in Raymond Cansurner Care Limited (RCCL) for share options held in Earlier ESOS.

The Board of Directors vide their meeting dated June 29, 2020 has approved that terms and conditions of New ESOS will remain same
as those of earlier E505 and thus accounting and disclosure therein has been done in accordance with terms and conditions prescribed
in earlier ESQS, pending approval of new ESOS by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Employee Option Plan is designed to retain and reward the employees as stakeholders in the growth and success of the Company
a5 they are the key catalyst in progress of the Company. Under the plan, participants are granted aptions which vest upon completion
of vesting period as described below from the grant date. Participaticn in the plan is at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee's
discretion and no individual has a contractual right to participate in the plan or to receive any guaranteed benefits.

Cnce vested, the options remain exercisable for a period of one year,

Options are granted under the plan for no consideration and carry no dividend or voting rights. When exercisable, each option is
convertible into one equity share. The exercise price of the option is Rs.10 per option exercised.

Set out below is @ summary of options granted under the plans:

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Number of options  Number of options
Opening balance 14,096.00 9,566.00
Granted during the year . 7.787.00
Exercised during the year - -
Forfeited during the year (4,592.00) {3,257.00)
Closing balance 9,504.00 14,096.00
Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following expiry date and exercise prices:
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Grant date Expiry date Exercise price Share options Share options
December 13, 2018 ane year after 10.00 5,384.00 7.033.00
vesting period as
describad below
April 30, 2019 one year after 10.00 4,120.00 7,063.00
vesting period as
described below
4 83 years 4,83 years

Weighted average remaining contractual life
of options cutstanding at end of period

No option expired during the period coverad in above tables.




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 46 - Share-based payments {Contd...)

(2)

(a

(b

(c

(d}

(&)
[fh
(g}
{h)
i)
(i
(k)

(3)

Fair value of options granted

The fair value at grant date of options granted under Employee Stock Options Plan was Rs. 0.11 per option and [Previous year Rs, 0,11
per aption] respectively. The fair value at grant date is determined using the Black Schales Model which takes into account the exéreise
price, the term of the option, the share price at the grant date and expected price volatility of the underlying share, the expected

dividend yield and the risk free interest rate for the term of the option.
The madel inputs for options granted includes;

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
options are grantad for no consideration and vest as per the vesting period as described
below. Vested options are exercisable for a period of one year from vesting.
exarcise price: 10.00 10.00
grant date: 13-Dec-18 13-Dec-18
30-Apr-1% 30-Apr-19

exercise date:

one year from the
date of vesting

one year from the
date of vesting

period period
share price at grant date: 1,727.00 1,727.00
expected price volatility of the company's shares: 26.27% 26.30%
expected dividend yield: Mil Mil
risk-free interest rate; 6.91% 6.91%
attrition rate: 30.00% 30.00%
expectaed terms: 4,91 years 4,91 years
Vesting period (% of options granted)
- At the time of IPO 40.00% A40.00%
- On the st Anniversary of IPO 20.00% 20.00%
- On the 2nd Anniversary of IPO 20.00% 20.00%
- On the 3rd Anniversary of IPO 20.00% 20,00%

The expected price volatility is based on the historic volatility (based on the remaining life of the options), adjusted for any expected

changes to future volatility due to publicly available infarmation,

Expense arising from share-based payment transactions

The total expenses arising from share-based payments transactions recognised in profit or loss as part of employee benefit expense are

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Employee cption plan 56.44 37.69
Total employee stock option expenses 56.44 37.69
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

{Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)

Motes to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 45 - Segrment Information

The chief aperational decision maker [President) monitars the operating results of its Business segment separately for the purpose of making decision abaut resource
allacation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or lass and is measured consistently with profit or lass in the financial
statements, Operating segment have been identified on the basis of nature of praducts and other quantitative criteria specified in the Ind AS 103

The accounting palicies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adopted for preparation of financial statements ax disclosed in Mote 1B

The Segment Revenues, Results, Assets and Lisbilities include the respactive amounts identifiable to each of the segment and amounts allocstzd on a reaserable

bxansis,

li} Operating segments identified based on nature of products and other qualities indices are:
Sexual Wellness - Consists of Latex Condoms and other wellness products.
Fast Moving Consumer Goads [FMCG) - Consists of Decdorants and other fast moving consumer goods,

(i} Eneity wide disclosure

Sexual Wellness FMCGE Total
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 315t March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Revenue
External Revenue 1217.50 10,085.73 3384234 49,236.21 41,059,584 59.321.94
Other Income 53.21 120.75 246.75 55.8% 209,96 176.64
Total Revenusa 7.270.71 10,206.48 34,08%.09 49,292.10 41,359.80 59,498.58
Sepment Result 2,320.85 1,502.56 5,776.29 7,123.65 E,097.14 B.626.21
Add/ [Less):
Un-allocable incame/ (expenses) {Net) - - (7,066.00} {5.563.309
Depraciation (to the extent allpcable) [159.97) {168.58) [417.68) [415.25) (587.65] [584.23)
Un-zllacable depreciation (382.26) [413.69)
Finance cost [73.12) {113.66) 173.12) {113.66)
Un-allocable Finance Cost - . - {134.00) {290.59)
Excepticnal item - - {80.00) 37896 (80.00) 378,96
Tax expense - - - 43,14 [773.20)
J'[LESJ [/ Profit for the year 2,150,388 1,333.58 5,205.49 6,973.70 {176.75) 1,266.50
Sexual Wellness FMCG Total
Particulars As at As at As at As at Ag at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Other information:
Segment Assets 268857 2. 664 22 1399407 17,335.32 16,6B2.64 19,999.54
Unallocated assets = - 10,331.69 5.968.62
Total Assets 2,638.57 2,664.22 13,994.07 17,335.32 27,014,323 25,968.17
Segment liabilities TIE.64 1,3558.140 14459022 21,636.67 15,265.85 22,995, 77
Unallocated liabilities - 257386 4,457,133
Total Liabilities 77564 1,359.10 14,490.22 21,636.67 17,839.71 27,433.11
Sexual Wellness FMICG
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Additions to Non Current Assets 170.35 796.68 14.72 430.77

a) Considering the nature of business of Company in which it operates, the Company deals with varlous custamers, Consequently, none of the customer contribure

materially to the revenue of the Company,

b} The company has made certain insignificant export sales duri ng the year, Howeaver, it is not identified as a separate segment.
{iki] Reconciliastion of reportable segment’s revenue to entity's total revenue

Revenue from Operations as per statement af profit and loss /2

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
41,055,854 559,321.54
41,059.84, 59,321.94




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
MNotes to the financial statements
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 47 - Changes in Accounting Policies

Ind AS 116 - Leases

The Company has adopted Ind A5 116 retrospectively from April 1, 2018, but has not restated comparatives for year ended March 31,
2019, as permitted under the specific provisions in the standard.

The reclassifications and the adjustments arising from the new leasing rules are therefore recognised in the apening balance sheet on 1
April, 2019,

On adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company recognised lease liabilities in relation to leases which had previously been classified as 'oparating
leases’ under the principles of Ind AS 17, Leases. These liabilities were measured at the present value of remaining lease payments,
discounted using the lease's incremental borrowing rate as of April 1, 2019, The weighted average lessee’s incremental barrowing rate
applied to the lease liabilities on April 1, 2019 was 10.13%,

(i} Practical expedients applied

In applying Ind A5 116 for the first time , the Company has used the following practical expedients permitted by the standard:
-applying a single discount rate to a partfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

-relying on previous assessments on whether leases are onerous as an alternative to performing an impairment review
-there were no onergus contracts as at 1 April, 2019

-accounting for operating leases with a remaining lease term of less than 12 manths as at 1 April, 2019 as short-term leases
-excluding initial direct costs for the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application, and

using hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease,

The Company has also elected not to reassess whether a contract is, o contains a lease at the date of initial application.
Instead, for contracts entered into before the transition date the Company relied on its assessment made applying Ind A5 17 and Appendix
Ctolnd AS 17, Determining whether and Arrangement contains a Leasa.

(ii} Measurements of lease liabilities:

Particulars Amount
Operating lease commitments disclosed as at 31 March 2019 =
Add: Adjustments as a result of a different treatment of extension and termination aptions 2,108,770
Lease liability recopnised as at 1 April 2019 2,108.7¢
of which are:
Current lease liabilities 386,34
Mon-current lease labilities 1,720.36

(i} Measurement of right-of-use assets

The assariated right-of-use aszets for property leases were measured on a retrospective basis a5 if new rules has always been applied,

{iv) Adjustments recognised in the balance sheet on 1 April 2019

Particulars moense / Amount
[Decrease)
Property, plant and equipment (Decrease) (16.69)
Right of use assets Increase 2,126.54
Deferred tax assets Increase 11.72
Frepaid Expanses {Decreasea} {49.71)
Lease liabilities Increase 2,106.70
Met Impact on retained earnings on 1 April 2019 [Decrease) (34,84)

LN nya X

D1275ANINLY

Muympal




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Motes to the financial statements
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 48 - Business Combinations

i} The Composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement between the LCompany, Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (RG), LK Helene
Curtis Limited (JKHC), Raymond Consumer Care Private Limited (RCC) amd LK. Investo Trade {India} Limited (JKIT} {"the cheme) undar
section 230 to section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 sanctioned by Hon'ble National Compa ny Law Tribunal ['NCLT'} on February 7, 2020,
being effective date of the Scheme, Appointed date for the scheme as approved by the MCLT is December 1, 2018,

Demerger of Combined Business Undertaking of JKIT into the Company:

{ii} Pursuant to the scheme being effective, the combined FMCG business undertaking of JKIT is transferred and vested in the Company and
the same has been accounted for in accordance with 'Pasling of interest method' specified in Appendix © of Ind AS 103 = ‘Business
Coambination’.

[iil} Details of assets and liabilities vested at their respective carrying values are as under:

Particulars As at October 31, 2018
Amount [Rs.) Amount {Rs.)

Assets taken over
Non-turrent assets
Froperty, Plant and Equipment

Gross Block 1,963,739

Accumulaled Depreciation {435.61] 1,478.17
Capital work - in - progress 19.57
Intangible assets

Gross Block 061

Accumulated Depreciation [15.73) 4.8
Intangible assets under development 183,27
Investment in subsidiary 178.43
Financial Assets

- investments 005

- Loans 336.36

- Other financial assets 4.00
Ceferred tax assets (Net) 54961
Non-current tax assets [net) 17136
DOther non-current assets 48.89
Current assets
Inventories 6,164.67
Fimangial assets

Inwestments 574.00

- Trade receivables 337074

-Cash and cash equivalents 1,438.98

- Bank balances other than cash and cash egquivalents 2,055,99

- Others financizl assets 58.71
Other current assets 1,330.29
Total Assets (4] 18,108.97
Liabilities taken ower
Nen-current liabilities
Lthier non-current Nabilities H95.08
Current liabilities
Financial Habilities

- Trade Payables 7,401.49

- Other financial liabilities ap2.al
Frovisions 246.43
Other current liabilities 2,317.36
Total Liabilities [B) 11,762,438
Capital Contribution by Parent Company [C) [732.22)
Capital Reserve (&) - (B] - [C) 5,614.27




Raymond Consumer Care Limited
(Formerly Known as Ray Universal Trading Limited)
Mates to the financial statements

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 48 - Business Combinations {Contd...}

{iv)

{v}

i)

Combined FMCG business undertaking of IKIT comarized of business in Fast moving consumer goods and sexual wellness products, vested
in JKIT pursuant to amalgamation of RCC with JKIT and demerger of EMCE business undertaking from JKHEC inta JKIT.

Consideration:

In consideration for the transfer and vesting of the Combined FMEE Business Undertaking of JKIT in the Company, RG will issue and allot
one fully paid up equity share of Rs. 10 each of RG for every one fully pald up equity share of &5, 10 each held in JKIT to all the sharehalders
of IKIT whase name appears in register of members on the record date. Pursuant to this, the Company has recognised Rs. 732.22 Lakhs as
capital contributed by parent company under ‘other equity’ representing settlement of consideration made by parent on behalf of its
subsidiany.

The Company has filed certified true copy of the arder of NCLT sanctioning the scheme with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai on March
27, 2020 and approval of which was received on July &, 2020 znd considering the same equity shares as referred to in {v) were issued by RG
to the shareholders of JKIT on July 27, 2020,

Note 49 - Impact of COVID-19

MNote

The ongoing corona pandemic is profoundly impacting people's health, societies and business operations around the globe. In many
countries, including India, there has been severe disruption to regular business operations due to lockdowns, disruptions in transportation,
supply chains, travel restrictions, quarantines, social distancing and other emergency measures,

The Cormparry is in the business of personal grooming and sexual wellness. Certain products of the Company are declared essentials during
lack down period and it will continue to remain essential and a top priarity going forward as well. The Company’s strong contingency plans
are in place to secure operations and supply chain so that products of the Company including products which are in essentials ars
marketed however, considering the logistics challenges and low demand at customers' end during early phases of lockdown, the
operations was Impacted; but now with the unlock measures being rolled out in phases, sales are also gea ring up to meet the demand.

The manzgement has performed detailed assessment of the situation including its liquidity position and befieves that no adjustments are
required in the financial staterments as it does not impact the current financial year; however; in view of the varkous preventive measures
taken [such as lock-down restrictions by the Government of India, travel restrictions, £te.) and highly uncertain economic environment, &
definitive assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependeant upon drcumstances as they evolve,
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The Standalone Financial Statements were autharised for issue by the boards of directars an May 04, 2021,
As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and behalf of Board of Directors
FRM; 012754M/ME00018
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Arunkumar Ramdas Rajeev Bakshi
Partnar Drirector
Membership Number: 112433 DM 00044521
Flace: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 04, 2021 Date: May 04, 2021

Chief Financial Officer




